Maple Creek Elementary School District Board of Trustees

September 8, 2023
9:30 AM
15933 Maple Creek Road - Korbel, CA 95550
Link to Live Stream:
https://humboldtcoe.zoom.us/j/94137423979

Regular Meeting Agenda

1.0 CALL TO ORDER
2.0 ADJUSTMENT OF THE AGENDA
3.0 PUBLIC COMMENTS

4.0 CONSENT AGENDA
4.1 Approve Minutes of the August 11, 2023 Regular Board Meeting
4.2 Review Warrants - July and August 2023
4.3 Review Payroll - July and August 2023

5.0 ACTIONITEMS
5.1 Adopt Resolution Identifying Revised Appropriations (GANN) Limit
5.2 Approve 2022-2023 Financial Unaudited Actuals

6.0 DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS
6.1 Discussion Regarding Possible Staffing Scenarios for 2023-24
6.2 Information Regarding Revised LCAP

7.0 AD RNMENT

Notice: Any writing, not exempt from public disclosure under Government Code Section 6253.5, 6254, 6254.3,
6254.7, 6254.15, 6254.16, or 6254.22, which is distributed to all or a majority of the members of the governing board
by any persons in connection with a matter subject to discussion or consideration at an open meeting of the board is
available for public inspection at the District Office, 15933 Maple Creek Rd. Korbel, CA in compliance with the
Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact the
Superintendent of the Maple Creek School District at (707)668-5596. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will
enable the district to make reasonable arrangements to assure accessibility to this meeting.


https://humboldtcoe.zoom.us/j/94137423979

Unofficial until approved

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

Maple Creek Elementary School District Board of Trustees

August 11, 2023
9:30 AM
15933 Maple Creek Road - Korbel, CA 95550

Regular Meeting Draft Minutes

CALL TO ORDER
President Zarchusky called the meeting of the Maple Creek Elementary School District
Board of Trustees to order at 9:38 AM with a quorum present.

PRESENT: Rama Zarchusky, Laura Borusus

ABSENT: Jill Giordano

STAFF PRESENT:  Jacklyn Johnson, Zoe Muizelaar, Case Muizelaar, Michael
Davies-Hughes, Natalie Carrigan, Doug Lee

ADJUSTMENT OF THE AGENDA
There were no adjustments to the agenda.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Greta Turney, Superintendent of the Kneeland School District, shared public comment
with the Board.

CONSENT AGENDA

Zarchusky/Borusus moved/seconded to approve the consent agenda. Ayes 2, noes 0,,
absent 1, abstain 0. Motion carried.

Action was taken on the following consent items:

4.1 Approve Minutes of the June 23, 2023 Regular Board Meeting
4.2 Approve the Williams Quarterly Report

ACTION ITEMS
5.1 Approve CSBA, ELA, and Gamut Membership for 2023-24

Zarchusky/Borusus moved/seconded to approve the CSBA, ELA, and Gamut
membership for 2023-24. Ayes 2, noes 0, absent 1, abstain 0. Motion carried.



Unofficial until approved

6.0

5.2 Approve Mandated Block Grant Application

Borusus/Zarchusky moved/seconded to approve the mandated block grant application.
Ayes 2, noes 0, absent 1, abstain 0. Motion carried.

5.3 Approve the 2023-24 Consolidated Application for Categorical Funding

Borusus/Zarchusky moved/seconded to approve the consolidated application for
categorical funding. Ayes 2, noes 0, absent 1, abstain 0. Motion carried.

DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS

6.1 Consider and Approve Humboldt County Superintendent of Schools to Act
Pursuant to Education Code Section 1240, Subdivision (a), to Superintend the
Maple Creek Elementary School District Pending a Future Regular District Board
Meeting to Approve a Superintendent Contract or Services Agreement

Davies-Hughes explained that in the absence of a superintendent for a school district,
the county superintendent has the responsibility to superintend the district until such time
the district secures a superintendent.

Zarchusky/Borusus moved/seconded to approve the Humboldt County Superintendent
of Schools to superintend the Maple Creek Elementary School District. Ayes 2, noes 0,
absent 1, abstain 0. Motion carried.

6.2 Discussion Regarding School District Organization for 2024-25

Jacklyn Johnson, Maple Creek Elementary School teacher, shared that the expected
enrollment for the start of the 23-24 school year is three students, all out of district.
Davies-Hughes reminded the Board that Maple Creek has an approved waiver of
lapsation for the 23-24 school year, but applying for waivers each year may be
unsustainable. An option to consider is a merger with another school district, specifically
Kneeland due to existing partnerships. Because each district is within different high
school district boundaries, there would need to be a process to redraw boundary lines.
Davies-Hughes further explained that the County Committee on School District
Organization would be asked to take action on redrawing boundaries.

The Board asked to schedule a joint meeting with the Kneeland School District
Governing Board to discuss merger options.

6.3 Discussion Regarding Possible Staffing Scenarios for 2023-24



Unofficial until approved

Davies-Hughes outlined various staffing scenarios for 23-24. It was explained that
Maple Creek has a vacancy for a 1.0 FTE teacher. Possible solutions were discussed.
Immediate needs included a driver for the van and a temporary paraprofessional.

7.0 ADJOURNMENT
President Zarchusky adjourned the meeting at 10:35 AM.



AVOG:LL
€202 0¢ Bny (T7139dNVOY) lleqdwed suay Joj pajelsuss Jo13sIq |ooyos Arejusws|3g ¥aa.19 ajdep - 620

| Jo | abed ‘panoidde aq syoay) Buipsosaid

8y} ey} pepuswILWLIOoDal S} "s8a)sni] JO pJeog a8y} Jo uoiiezioyine pue Ao1jod S,10M1sId U} YlIM 80UBPIOODE Ul panss| Uasg aAey syoay) Buipsosid sy

3dVvDS3

SE€0LLL (3unowy ¥28y9) 31@N

00’ Ajnger] xe] predun sse

GE'€0L L) £l $28Y0 J0 JequInN [e10 L

GE'€0L L) cl ANN4d TVH3INTO 10

junowy pasuadxgy Juno) }29yo uondussaqg pun4

deosay pung
GE'€0LLL €l $)}93y9 jo Jequin [ejo]
9.'558 $3I7ddNS VIAOLSNO ¥.Ev-L0 A1ddNS SIANIW  €202/82/80  S¥.€12000€
15906 30IAY3S - NVA 99¢v-10 8VMHOS S31 €202/82/80  ¥¥/€12000€
8Lovv'e 00'6/8'C HO8gV1 diNVY dVYOIAONVH 008510
811G S3INddNS dAVY dVYOIANVH L8EY-L0 SIMOH d3IHJOLSIIM  €20¢2/82/80 €¥.€12000€
80°'86 JOING3S - NVA 99¢#-10 ANVANOD H3dYVH ‘W AIAYLVYH  €20¢/82/80 Z¢v.€12000€
8L'€le vIaoLlsnd v.ev-10 TV LN3H SINOA  €20¢2/82/80 L¥/2€12000€
¢0'8. S3AILITILIN 6065-L0 181V €20¢2/82/80 0¥.€12000€
69°€8l 13Nd v9€v-L0 ANN3T0Y13d J1410Vd AFTIVA  €202/60/80 G661 12000€
8Y'eY JONVNILNIVIA L8EY-10 d3LN3ID 9A79 NOSH3Ild €20¢/60/80 ¥66112000€
70’ S3AILITILIN 02S9S-1L0 389d €20¢/60/80 €66112000¢€
HO313S

00°20S°L OM - L INJWTIVLSNI ¢¥56-10 NVN3I3IM O/0 DM 9IS LSYOO HLION €202/60/80 266112000€
190€8'c divd3d 9NIAaling 008S-10 SIMOH d3HJOLSIIM €20¢2/60/80 1661 12000€
€6'€0€ S3IddNS 1vIAOLSND v.€v-10 AlddNS S3AN3IN  €20¢/20/80 ¥¢¥112000¢€
Ggg'gee TVINIY S3d HO4 LNI AHOSS3SSOd 188510 dOL037700 XVL ALNNOD 1AT10g9nNNH €20¢/20/80 €¢112000€
junowy junowy juswwod 193lqO-pun4 ajed JaquinN
¥29yo pasuadx3y 10 19pIQ 3y} 0} Aed }29Yy9 }99Yy9

€202/1.€/80 ubnoiyy £20z/10/80 Pajeq s¥22y9d

Joday pieog pziAedbay



NV8Y:LL

€202 0¢ Bny (T7139dNVOY) lleqdwed suay Joj pajelsuss

Jo1381q |00y Liejuawa|g 3da19 a|de|y - 620

Z jo | abed

3dVvDS3

‘panoidde aq syoay) Buipaosaid

8y} ey} pepuswILWLIOoDal S} "s8a)sni] JO pJeog a8y} Jo uoiiezioyine pue Ao1jod S,10M1sId U} YlIM 80UBPIOODE Ul panss| Uasg aAey syoay) Buipsosid sy

€8'/95'Sl 24 ANN4 TVYINTO 10
junowy pasuadx3y jJuno) }29y9 uonduoasag puny
deosay pung
€8°I¥S°Gl 1z S)99Y9 Jo Jaquinp [ejoL
G9'LBEE dIVd3d ONIATINg 0085-10 SIMOH J3HJOLSIIM  €202/61/.0 €¥€012000€
2T9eG’L NOILVLHOdSNVYHL ¥9€y-10 ANN310Y.13d J1dIDVd AITIVA  €20¢/¢L/L0 ¥85602000€
LV'GEL 1OVHINOD L€9S-10 S3DINY3S SSANISNG 039N  €¢0¢/¢L/L0 €85602000€
06°¢cv. INVdOdd 0155-10 ANVdINOD SVO VIOND3S €20¢/2H/L0 ¢8560¢000€
62'€GE S3AILMILIN 02SS-10 389d €2¢0¢/el/L0 189602000€
00°Gel 334 31Vvd-3 6185-10 SNOILVOINNWIWOOD ALINIANI  €20¢/¢1/.0 085602000€
66°€EVE S3IXVL TTOHAVd 10 AN¢ 0¥56-10 14340 INIWNJOT13AIA LNIWNAOTANT  €20¢/¢1/L0 6.5602000€
00002} S3AING3IS ONILIANY ¢285-10 d17°00 ® IINOOW 1 dIAva €20¢/¢L/L0 8.660¢000€
00692 000} AJITO0d/LNNVO
00'669 dIHSY39ININ YaSO/v13 00€5-10 O0SSY SAdv04d TOOHOS VINYO4ITVYO  €202/CL/L0 £/5602000€
10'8 S3AILIMNILTIN 606S-10 181V €2¢0¢/clL/L0 9/6602000€
00°069 dIAVO 3AITS ANT9/a4vNO34I17 108S-10 NVHONI NONNVHS  €20¢/90/20 802602000€
ZsvseL 0000 dWVO 3dI1s 3NTd 108S-10
00'6. NOILVH1SIOFd OLSVO 012510
¢S'esy 1INVHO LOAId/TVENY
00°€l AdVHAIT/NOOHSSY 10
00°cl AAVHAIT/NINOYSSVYTO 0LEY-LO pun4 yse9 Bulnjordy  €202/90/20 £02602000€
G0'8 JONVNILNIVIN L8€Y-10 H31N30 OaT19 NOSH3Id €20¢/90/L0 90¢602000€
G¢'8LL S3ILMNILIN 02S8S-10 3%9d €¢02/90/L0 602602000€
19°20L°L 9/°Lcy aood oLiv-1o
¢9'¢9¢ AL34VS-S3INddNS/IVIYILYIN
€C' LIy dO13-a004 0LEY-10 Apusp ‘IpPuBLO  €202/90/L0 ¥02¢602000€
00°2Z6¢‘} MBH~INIWAVJHINO LEG6-10 NIMD ‘NIAN  €202/90/L0 €0¢602000€
G9'GBG'L S1'/8 G 1SdI4-S3IddNs
0G'805°L G 1S¥14-dO04 0LEY-L0 1807 “leejgzinN  €202/90/L0 ¢0¢602¢000€
88'801 €9'v. aood okLLv-1o
8¢'ve S3AINddNS/STIVIYILVIN
166 dNVO 3AI7S 3INT19/a004 0LEY-L0 @ uApfoer ‘uosuyor  €£202/90/L0 102¢60¢000€
8v'/[¢ SAINddNS/IVIYALYIN 0LEV-LO 7 8suuexoy ‘uuewueH €z02/90/.0 002602000€
c6'6. S3LLITILTN 6065-10 1%1V €202/90/L0 661602000€
00°0cv dINVO 3dITS INT19/a4vNO3dIT 108S-10 HSNY VSITVNNV  €20¢/90/.0 861602000€
junowy junowy juswwod 193lqO-pun4 ajed JaquinN
)oayo pasuadx3y 40 19p1Q 3y} 0} Aed )o9ayo )o9dyo

€202/0€/L0 ubnoiyy £20z/10/L0 Pajeq s¥2ay9d

Joday pieog

pZlAedbay




AV8Y:LL
€202 0¢ Bny (T7139dNVOY) lleqdwed suay Joj pajelsuss Jo13sIq |ooyos Arejusws|3g ¥aa.19 ajdep - 620

Z Jo  abed ‘panoidde aq syoay) Buipsosaid

8y} ey} pepuswILWLIOoDal S} "s8a)sni] JO pJeog a8y} Jo uoiiezioyine pue Ao1jod S,10M1sId U} YlIM 80UBPIOODE Ul panss| Uasg aAey syoay) Buipsosid sy

3dVvDS3

€8°LYS'Sl (3unowy ¥23y9) 18N

00’ Ajnger xe] predun sse

€8°/¥G'SL 1z $308Y0 J0 JOquINN [ejo ]
junowy junowy juswwod 193lqO-pun4 ajed JaquinN
}29y9o pasuadx3y J0 13p.uQ 9y} o} Aed }29yY9 }29y9

€202/0€/L0 ubnoiyy £20z/10/L0 Pajeq s¥2ay9d

Joday pieog pziLAedbay



NVeS:LL

€202 0¢€ Bny (7139dINVOY) lleqdwe) suay 10} pajesauss) jo1181@ Jo0Y9s Areyuawalg ¥9a19 ade - 620
| Jo | ebed
3dVvDS13 (€20z/1€/L = o¥eq Aed Buipuz ‘€z0z/L/L = o¥eq Aed Bullels ‘420z = JedA [eosld ‘62 = B10) Aq passyiid ‘610 Ag padnoig  uonosjes
14 S2'9.Lv'9 aviol
JoN 0497
SPIOH %93yD
19N anpebaN LE6LLLL LE€6LLLL
HOV 18N |elled suonnquuo)d L9409’ 19'+09'C Ayiger pusia
By piclvig) suononpeg Gy'8e9‘L 0LvLL'8 wmc_c._mm_ SS0I9
14 GZ'9.v'9 sisodaq j0u1d Red 19N G6z'9/¥'9
1aN| | VLvd ONIONVIVE
HOV PIOA 0l 90°€¥2'S
S$3038YD [9dUeD (o] 90'eve's Salj|iqelT] JIopusp
panssioy 0 00 S)28YD Iopusp
€202/1€/L0 9 SS8J0.d 10} anssiay/|aduen _ _ £202/1€/L0 d¥eq Aed 1oy Arewwing Jopusp
90'€ve’'s 19'709°c SP'8€9°L SIviol
00 vLiolgns 0,991 € oLvLL'S v V1Ol
0G'888 3 05°9¢€8°} 4 payisse|Q
02'8.2°9 4 02'8.29 4 pajedyiley
sassolo jo9lqng |ejol Jafojdwz aakojdwg SNOILONAa3aa _ _ s9afkojdw3g sjeway adA] uosiad SONINYVY3I
85°60Z'V 90'622‘c 25°086 Jviolans oLviL's aviol
00'G¢ spuadns
00°20¥°C 00950 00°LGE SIBJISM R YllesH €0°8¥6°) Aing exnx3
L9°LYL9 86°208°) 90°€LL ) 25629 09 / SH1LS /9°LPL9 Aed sseg
sassou9 j09lgqng |ejol Jafojdwz aakojdwg SNOILONA3y _ _ sjuawysnipy awoou| dnoig Aq SONINNVI
8y'eco’l GG'G.E €6°.99 aviolans 0L'vLL'8 aviol
0L°€9.°L 10’702 L0'¥0¢C dwo) SIaHIOM
0L°€9.°L 88°¢ 88°¢ INS
0L°€9.°L vl Ggee JARAN" JARAY" d1edIpaN
05888 8L'0LL 60°GS 60°GS Ajunosg |epos
8LVELL 09'¥8L 09'¥8l Buiployuim sers
8LVEL L 19°S0€ 19°50€ Buipioyui [elepa4 0L 118 Jenboy
sassoun joalqng |ejol Jafojdwz aakojdwg S3aXVL _ _ sjuawysnipy awoou| apo9 sbuiuiez Aq SONINNVI

V2/€20C 1edA |edsid €202/1€/L0 9eq Aed

610 Aq ftewwng jjoihed elLoAed



NVES:LL

€202 0¢€ Bny (7139dINVOY) lleqdwe) suay 10} pajesauss) jo1181@ Jo0Y9s Areyuawalg ¥9a19 ade - 620
| Jo | ebed
3dvDS3 (gz0z/1£/8 = 8¥eq Aed Bulpu3 ‘€z0z/1/8 = @¥eq Aed Bulels ‘yZ0z = JesA [eosld ‘6z = B10) Aq paseyid ‘610 Aq padnoig  uonosjes
14 011652 viol
JoN oJez
SPIOH 08U
19N eAnebaN -18'V8 -18°v8
HOV 1oN [elHed SUOHNQUIUOD -1 6°99) -16'991 Angert usia
By piclvig) suononped -90'605°2 028 wmc_c._mm_ SS0I9
¥ 0lL16SC slisodeq joa11Q Aed 19N 011652
1aN| | VLvd ONIONVIVE
HOV PIOA L 165192
S}o8YQ [soUR) Ll -16'6/9'C sal|iqer Jopusp
panssiay 0 00’ S)08YD Jopusp
€202/1€/80 9¥eQ SS920.d 10} anssiay/|aoue) _ _ £202/1€/80 deq Aed 1oy Arewwing Jopusp
-16'529°C -16°991 -90°60SC S1v1OoL
-20°009°C 00" -20°009°C vLiolgns -96'18. € 028 v V1Ol
00°G¥S') I 0060%'2 z payisse|D
-20°009'C -20°009'2 Aeday jou1810 -96'92¢'2 z -96'92¢€'2 z pajedINe)D
sassolo jo9lqng |ejol Jafojdwz aakojdwg SNOILONAa3aa _ _ s9afkojdw3g sjeway adA] uosiad SONINYVY3I
-0L°ZLy -80'992 -20'902 Ivioldans ¥0'z8 Iv.iol
dIBJ[OM B YledH 0062 spuadis
200092 -01°€9. -09'96+% -06'992 09/SY1S 90°/59°C Aing enx3
00'798 00°162 25°0€2 8109 SY3d -20°009'2 Aed sseg
sassou9 j09lgqng |ejol Jafojdwz aakojdwg SNOILONA3y _ _ sjuawysnipy awoou| dnoig Aq SONINNVI
G1'96€ 11'66 86'962 Iviolans ¥0'z8 Iviol
¥0'2Z8 GL'e GL'e dwog ,s1enIoM
¥0'Z8 0" Y0’ Ins
¥0'2Z8 8e'C 6L'L 6L aIeoIps
00°GYS't 8G°161 6.°G6 6.°G6 Ajunosg |epos
90'88¢ Buiployyu e1els
90'882 00002 00002 Buipioyui [elepa4 ¥0Z8 Jenboy
sassoun joalqng |ejol Jafojdwz aakojdwg S3aXVL _ _ sjuawysnipy awoou| apo9 sbuiuiez Aq SONINNVI

V2/€20C 1edA |edsid €202/1€/80 9eq Aed

610 Aq ftewwng jjoihed elLoAed




50

Humboldt County Michael Davies-Hughes
Office of Education Superintendent of Schools

August 25, 2023

MEMORANDUM

TO: District Superintendents and Business Managers
FROM: Angela West, Director of Fiscal Services

SUBJECT: CERTIFICATION OF UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT AND
GANN LIMIT FOR 2023-2024

Pursuant to E.C. 42100, the governing board of a school district shall approve an unaudited
actual financial report for the fiscal year just completed and file it with the County
Superintendent of Schools on or before September 15, 2023.

Enclosed please find your 2022-2023 Unaudited Actuals, generated using the newest California
Department of Education (CDE) SACS Financial Reporting Software, data from the financial
system and information provided by district staff.

Please complete the Form CA (the certification) and return it via email to Julie Grant, in the
Business Olffice directly after board approval so that we may transmit the data to the state in a
timely fashion.

As a reminder, although the GANN Limit Calculation is included as part of the unaudited actual
packet, a resolution must still be adopted by the district’s board pursuant to Education Code
Sections 1629 and 43142. A sample resolution has been provided that you may wish to use, as
well as some general information regarding the GANN Limit. After board action, please email
the signed Gann Limit Resolution to Julie Grant at jgrant@hcoe.org

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at 441-3946, Johnna Emery at 445-5313 or
Rachel Damme at 445-7059. Thank you.

AW:cm
Enclosure

c: Corey Weber, Johnna Emery, Rachel Damme, Julie Grant

Humboldt County Office of Education - 901 Myrtle Avenue - Eureka, CA 95501 . 707.4457000 - hcoe.org



RESOLUTION TO ADOPT GANN

LIMIT 2023-2024

WHEREAS, In November, 1979, the California electorate did adopt Proposition 4, commonly
called the Gann Amendment, which added Article XIII-B to the California
Constitution; and

WHEREAS, The provisions of that Article establish maximum appropriation limitations,
commonly called "Gann Limits," for public agencies, including school districts;
and

WHEREAS, The School District must establish
a revised Gann Limit for the 2022-2023 fiscal year and a projected Gann
Limit for the 2023-2024 fiscal year in accordance with the provisions of
Article XIII-B and applicable statutory law;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that this Board does provide public notice, that the
attached calculations and documentation of the Gann Limits for the 2022-2023 and 2023-2024
fiscal years are made in accordance with applicable constitutional and statutory law;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Board does hereby declare that the
appropriations in the Budget for the 2022-2023 and 2023-2024 fiscal years do not exceed the
limitations imposed by Proposition 4;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Superintendent provide copies of this resolution
along with appropriate attachments to interested citizens of this district.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this day of , 2023.

Board President District Superintendent

N:\BUSINESS & ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES\FISCAL SERVICES\Administration Share\Unaudited Actual Reports 2022-23 (002).doc



GENERAL INFORMATION REGARDING THE GANN LIMIT

The Gann Amendment (Proposition 4, 1979) limits the growth in appropriations made by the State
of California, school districts, and local governments. All districts are required by the legislature to
adopt their Gann appropriations limit each year by board resolution.

The essence of the Gann Amendment is that district appropriations in each year cannot exceed a
computed appropriations limit (popularly called the Gann Limit) which in each year is adjusted for
inflation and changes in attendance. While the concept is simple, the application of the Gann
Amendment is more involved because not all appropriations are subject to the Gann Limitation.

The Gann Amendment controls only appropriations made from certain revenue sources, namely the
"proceeds of taxes levied by or for" a district or "state subventions for the use and operation" of a
district. Furthermore, the amendment excludes appropriations for certain purposes, namely debt
service and the added cost of court and federally mandated programs. It is simply not possible for
school districts to trace all appropriations to their revenue source, and therefore, the amendment
involves a confusing mixture of appropriations and revenues. Fortunately, SB 1352 (Chapter 1205
of the Statutes of 1980) made definitions which greatly simplify the implementation process.

The Gann Amendment states that, out of all the state aid that a district receives, only that which is
"for the use and operation" of a district is subject to limitation at the district level. The remainder of
the state aid is subject to limitation at the state level, and is therefore not subject to limitation at the
local level.

Additionally, with the passage of AB 198/SB 98 (statutes of 1989), there are numerous changes to
the calculation contained in Education Code 42132 and Government Code 7906. Among some of
the changes is a requirement to recalculate the 1978-79 base year in 1989 and carry that computation
forward for all subsequent years.

With these changes and others there are only five revenue sources from which appropriations are
subject to limitation:

1. Local tax revenues that count towards the revenue limit.

2. Unrestricted state aid, which includes the following: Local Control Funding Formula
(LCFF) State Aid , including Education Protection Account EPA) State Aid, for school
districts equal to the foundation program level minus the local tax income in item (1), but
not less than $120 per ADA; Local Control Funding Formula State Aid for charter
schools.

The unrestricted beginning balance.

Income from interest and return on investments.

5. The miscellaneous funds (taxes) not included as local income in the LCFF.

P w

Any other source of revenue is excluded from the provisions of the Gann Amendment because:

The revenue is federal revenue.

The revenue is state aid subject to limitation at the state level.

The revenue is local revenue that is not from the proceeds of taxes.

The revenue is from the proceeds of taxes, but the appropriation of this revenue is
excluded from limitation by the Gann Amendment (e.g. tax levy for debt service).

P

N:\BUSINESS & ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES\FISCAL SERVICES\Administration Share\Unaudited Actual Reports 2022-23 (002).doc



GANN CALCULATIONS

Implementing the Gann Amendment starts with the calculation of the 1978-79 (base year) Gann
Limit which is simply equal to the appropriations subject to limitation for that year. That base limit
is then inflated by the percent of change in population (ADA) and the consumer price index. No
amounts need to be calculated for 1979-80 in that, while 1978-79 is used as the base year for the
Gann calculations, the Gann Amendment only became effective starting in 1980-81.

TIMELINE

A resolution such as the one in this packet should be used to establish the Gann Limit for each fiscal
year. Districts should post the board agenda showing the Gann Limit will be adopted. The actual
calculations must be available for the public. After the Gann Limit has been established, it may be
challenged in court within 45 days of the board resolution date of adoption.

GOVERNMENT CODE RELATING TO GANN LIMIT
7910 Excerpt:

Each year the governing body of each local jurisdiction shall, by resolution, establish its
appropriations limit and make other necessary determinations for the following fiscal year pursuant
to Article XIIIB at a regularly scheduled meeting or noticed special meeting. The determinations
made pursuant to this section are legislative acts.

Any judicial action or proceeding to attack, review, set aside, void, or annul the action of the
governing body taken pursuant to this section for the 1980-81 fiscal year shall be commenced within
60 days of the effective date of the resolution or the effective date of the act which added this section
to the Government Code, whichever date is later.

For the 1981-82 fiscal year and each fiscal year thereafter, any judicial action or proceeding to
attack, review, set aside, void, or annul the action of the governing body taken pursuant to this
section shall be commenced within 45 days of the effective date of the resolution.

All courts wherein such actions are or may be hereafter pending, including any court reviewing such
action on appeal from the decision of a lower court, shall give such actions preference over all other
civil actions therein, in the manner of setting the same for hearing or trial and in hearing the same to
the end that all such actions shall be quickly heard and determined.

N:\BUSINESS & ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES\FISCAL SERVICES\Administration Share\Unaudited Actual Reports 2022-23 (002).doc



Unaudited Actuals

Maple Creek Elementary FINANCIAL REPORTS 12 62935 0000000
Humboldt County 2022-23 Unaudited Actuals Form CA
Summary of Unaudited Actual Data Submission D8AUP18AF5(2022-23)

Following is a summary of the critical data elements contained in y our unaudited actual data. Since these data may have fiscal implications for y our agency, please verify their
accuracy before filing y our unaudited actual financial reports.

Form Description Value

CEA Percent of Current Cost of Education Expended for Classroom Compensation 43.29%

Must equal or exceed 60% for elementary, 55% for unified, and 50% for high school

districts or future apportionments may be affected. (EC 41372)

CEA Deficiency Amount exempt

Applicable to districts not exempt from the requirement and not meeting the minimum classroom

compensation percentage - see Form CEA for further details.

ESMOE Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA) Maintenance of Effort (MOE) Determination MOE Met

If MOE Not Met, the 2024-25 apportionment may be reduced by the lesser of the following two percentages:

MOE Deficiency Percentage - Based on Total Expenditures 0.00%
MOE Deficiency Percentage - Based on Expenditures Per ADA 23.55%

GANN Adjustments to Appropriations Limit Per Government Code Section 7902.1 $0.00
Adjusted Appropriations Limit $336,764.42
Appropriations Subject to Limit $227,299.97

These amounts represent the board approved Appropriations Limit and Appropriations Subject to

Limit pursuant to Government Code Section 7906 and EC 42132.

ICR Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate 5.36%

Fixed-with-carry -forward indirect cost rate for use in 2024-25 subject to CDE approval.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: CA_District_JPA, Version 2 Page 1 Printed: 8/25/2023 4:24 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Maple Creek Elementary FINANCIAL REPORTS 12 62935 0000000
Humboldt County 2022-23 Unaudited Actuals Form CA
School District Certification D8AUP18AF5(2022-23)

UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT:

To the County Superintendent of Schools:

2022-23 UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT. This report was prepared in accordance with Education Code Section 41010 and is hereby
approved and filed by the governing board of the school district pursuant to Education Code Section 42100.

Signed: Date of Meeting:

Clerk / Secretary of the Governing Board

(Original signature required)

To the Superintendent of Public Instruction:

2022-23 UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT. This report has been verified for accuracy by the County Superintendent of Schools pursuant
to Education Code Section 42100.

Signed: Date:

County Superintendent/Designee

(Original signature required)

For additional information on the unaudited actual reports, please contact:

For County Office of Education: For School District:
Corey Wever Michael Davies-Hughes
Name Name

Assistant Superintendent of Business Services Interim Superintendent
Title Title

(707) 445-7066 (707) 445-7000
Telephone Telephone

cweber@hcoe.org

E-mail Address E-mail Address

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: CA_District_JPA, Version 2 Page 2 Printed: 8/25/2023 4:24 PM



Maple Creek Elementary
Humboldt County

G = General
Ledger Data; S =
Supplemental
Data

Unaudited Actuals
TABLE OF CONTENTS

12 62935 0000000
Form TC

D8AUP18AF5(2022-23)

Form

Description

Data Supplied For:

2022-23 Unaudited Actuals 2023-24 Budget

01

General
Fund/County
School Service
Fund

GS GS

08

Student Activity
Special Revenue
Fund

09

Charter Schools
Special Revenue
Fund

Special Education
Pass-Through
Fund

Adult Education
Fund

Child
Dev elopment
Fund

Cafeteria Special
Revenue Fund

Deferred
Maintenance
Fund

Pupil
Transportation
Equipment Fund

Special Reserve
Fund for Other
Than Capital
Outlay Projects

School Bus
Emissions
Reduction Fund

Foundation
Special Revenue
Fund

20

Special Reserve
Fund for
Postemploy ment
Benefits

21

Building Fund

25

Capital Facilities
Fund

30

State School
Building Lease-
Purchase Fund

35

County School
Facilities Fund

40

Special Reserve
Fund for Capital
Outlay Projects

49

Capital Project
Fund for Blended
Component Units

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1

File: TC, Version 3

Page 1 Printed: 8/25/2023 2:37 PM



Maple Creek Elementary
Humboldt County

Unaudited Actuals
TABLE OF CONTENTS

12 62935 0000000
Form TC

D8AUP18AF5(2022-23)

51

Bond Interest and
Redemption Fund

52

Debt Service
Fund for Blended
Component Units

53

Tax Override
Fund

56

Debt Service
Fund

57

Foundation
Permanent Fund

61

Cafeteria
Enterprise Fund

62

Charter Schools
Enterprise Fund

63

Other Enterprise
Fund

66

Warehouse
Revolving Fund

67

Self-Insurance
Fund

7

Retiree Benefit
Fund

73

Foundation
Priv ate-Purpose
Trust Fund

76

Warrant/Pass-
Through Fund

95

Student Body
Fund

Av erage Daily
Attendance

ASSET

Schedule of
Capital Assets

CA

Unaudited
Actuals
Certification

CAT

Schedule for
Categoricals

CEA

Current Expense
Formula/Minimum
Classroom
Comp. - Actuals

GSs

DEBT

Schedule of
Long-Term
Liabilities

ESMOE

Every Student
Succeeds Act
Maintenance of
Effort

GS

GANN

Appropriations
Limit Calculations

Gs

Gs

ICR

Indirect Cost
Rate Worksheet

Gs

Lottery Report

GS

PCRAF

Program Cost
Report Schedule
of Allocation
Factors

GsS

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1

File: TC, Version 3

Page 2

Printed: 8/25/2023 2:37 PM



Maple Creek Elementary
Humboldt County

Unaudited Actuals
TABLE OF CONTENTS

12 62935 0000000
Form TC
D8AUP18AF5(2022-23)

Program Cost

PCR Report

Special Education
SEA Revenue
Allocations

Special Education
Revenue

SEAS Allocations Setup
(SELPA
Selection)

Summary of
Interfund
Activities -
Actuals

SIAA

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: TC, Version 3

Page 3

Printed: 8/25/2023 2:37 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Maple Creek Elementary General Fund 12 62935 0000000
Humboldt County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object D8AUP18AF5(2022-23)
2022-23 Unaudited Actuals 2023-24 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col. A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) ©) (D) (E) (F) C&F
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 295,113.19 0.00 295,113.19 295,174.00 0.00 295,174.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 14,578.73 21,633.01 36,211.74 0.00 25,913.00 25,913.00 -28.4%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 1,775.59 201,453.37 203,228.96 1,530.00 151,294.00 152,824.00 -24.8%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 47,376.77 9,082.04 56,458.81 12,730.00 12,470.00 25,200.00 -55.4%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 358,844.28 232,168.42 591,012.70 309,434.00 189,677.00 499,111.00 -15.5%

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 104,516.30 68,771.06 173,287.36 85,018.00 73,442.00 158,460.00 -8.6%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 33,789.21 12,111.26 45,900.47 37,995.00 17,224.00 55,219.00 20.3%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 36,735.13 35,464.94 72,200.07 31,285.00 46,294.00 77,579.00 7.5%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 20,452.16 4,923.56 25,375.72 25,456.00 5,648.00 31,104.00 22.6%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 79,685.59 18,516.36 98,201.95 80,847.00 53,826.00 134,673.00 37.1%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299

Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 48,162.00 48,162.00 0.00 64,837.00 64,837.00 34.6%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 275,178.39 187,949.18 463,127.57 260,601.00 261,271.00 521,872.00 12.7%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 83,665.89 44,219.24 127,885.13 48,833.00 (71,594.00) (22,761.00) -117.8%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interfund Transfers

a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 151,974.00 0.00 151,974.00 New
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 35,470.10 0.00 35,470.10 131,608.00 0.00 131,608.00 271.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 (60,534.53) 60,534.53 0.00 (74,833.00) 74,833.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES (96,004.63) 60,534.53 (35,470.10) (54,467.00) 74,833.00 20,366.00 -157.4%

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (12,338.74) 104,753.77 92,415.03 (5,634.00) 3,239.00 (2,395.00) -102.6%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 355,287.86 45,821.86 401,109.72 342,949.12 150,575.63 493,524.75 23.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 355,287.86 45,821.86 401,109.72 342,949.12 150,575.63 493,524.75 23.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 355,287.86 45,821.86 401,109.72 342,949.12 150,575.63 493,524.75 23.0%

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 342,949.12 150,575.63 493,524.75 337,315.12 153,814.63 491,129.75 -0.5%

Components of Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Revolving Cash 9711 2,250.00 0.00 2,250.00 2,250.00 0.00 2,250.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 150,575.63 150,575.63 0.00 153,814.63 153,814.63 2.2%

c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 338,449.12 0.00 338,449.12 335,065.12 0.00 335,065.12 -1.0%
Fund Raising 0000 9780 121.42 121.42 0.00
Block Grant 0000 9780 3,167.01 3,167.01 0.00
Pupil Transportation 0000 9780 131,608.00 131,608.00 0.00
Instructional Materials 0000 9780 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00
Professional Dev elopment 0000 9780 14,689.00 14,689.00 0.00
School & Library Improvement 0000 9780 3,494.34 3,494.34 0.00
Technology 0000 9780 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00
Deferred Maintenance 0000 9780 140,028.54 140,028.54 0.00
Lottery 1100 9780 5,340.81 5,340.81 0.00
Donations 0000 9780 0.00 200.00 200.00
Fund Raising 0000 9780 0.00 121.00 121.00
Block Grant 0000 9780 0.00 2,601.00 2,601.00
Pupil Transportation 0000 9780 0.00 131,608.00 131,608.00
Instructional Materials 0000 9780 0.00 21,264.00 21,264.00
Professional Dev elopment 0000 9780 0.00 6,878.00 6,878.00
School & Library Improvement 0000 9780 0.00 3,780.00 3,780.00
Technology 0000 9780 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-A, Version 6 Page 1 Printed: 8/25/2023 4:20 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Maple Creek Elementary General Fund 12 62935 0000000
Humboldt County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Object D8AUP18AF5(2022-23)
2022-23 Unaudited Actuals 2023-24 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col. A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D +E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) ©) (D) (E) (F) C&F
Deferred Maintenance 0000 9780 0.00 144,324.00 144,324.00
Beginning Balance Adjustment 0000 9780 0.00 (1,911.69) (1,911.69)
Lottery 1100 9780 0.00 5,592.00 5,592.00
Beginning Balance Adjustment 1100 9780 0.00 608.81 608.81
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 2,250.00 0.00 2,250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 344,394.43 181,896.38 526,290.81
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in 9111
County Treasury 0.00 0.00 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 0.00 0.00 0.00
c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 2,250.00 0.00 2,250.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00 0.00 0.00
e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00 0.00 0.00
2) Investments 9150 0.00 0.00 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 12,216.82 6,249.69 18,466.51
4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00 0.00 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00 0.00 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00 0.00 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00 0.00 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00 0.00 0.00
9) Lease Receivable 9380 0.00 0.00 0.00
10) TOTAL, ASSETS 358,861.25 188,146.07 547,007.32
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00 0.00 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00 0.00 0.00
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 9500 15,912.13 4,857.55 20,769.68
2) Due to Grantor Gov ernments 9590 0.00 0.00 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00 0.00 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640 0.00 0.00 0.00
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00 32,712.89 32,712.89
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 15,912.13 37,570.44 53,482.57
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00 0.00 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00 0.00 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30
(must agree with line F2) (G10 + H2) - (16 + J2) 342,949.12 150,575.63 493,524.75
LCFF SOURCES
Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year 8011 250,911.00 0.00 250,911.00 230,794.00 0.00 230,794.00 -8.0%
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current 8012
Year 7,313.00 0.00 7,313.00 28,517.00 0.00 28,517.00 289.9%
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 (1.00) 0.00 (1.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%
Tax Relief Subventions
Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 289.16 0.00 289.16 283.00 0.00 283.00 -2.1%
Timber Yield Tax 8022 1,448.35 0.00 1,448.35 1,101.00 0.00 1,101.00 -24.0%
Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
County & District Taxes
Secured Roll Taxes 8041 31,945.55 0.00 31,945.55 31,532.00 0.00 31,532.00 -1.3%
Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 1,180.57 0.00 1,180.57 1,241.00 0.00 1,241.00 5.1%
Prior Y ears' Taxes 8043 12.92 0.00 12.92 14.00 0.00 14.00 8.4%
Supplemental Taxes 8044 693.20 0.00 693.20 493.00 0.00 493.00 -28.9%
Education Revenue Augmentation Fund (ERAF) 8045 1,320.44 0.00 1,320.44 1,199.00 0.00 1,199.00 -9.2%
Community Redevelopment Funds (SB 8047
617/699/1992) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Taxes 8048 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)
Royalties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Less: Non-LCFF (50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subtotal, LCFF Sources 295,113.19 0.00 295,113.19 295,174.00 0.00 295,174.00 0.0%
LCFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF Transfers - Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other LCFF Transfers - Current Y ear All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-A, Version 6 Page 2 Printed: 8/25/2023 4:20 PM



Maple Creek Elementary
Humboldt County

Unaudited Actuals
General Fund
Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Object

12 62935 0000000
Form 01
D8AUP18AF5(2022-23)

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1

File: Fund-A, Version 6

2022-23 Unaudited Actuals 2023-24 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col. A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) ©) (D) (E) (F) C&F
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property 8096
Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 295,113.19 0.00 295,113.19 295,174.00 0.00 295,174.00 0.0%
FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Entitlement 8181 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,328.00 2,328.00 New
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 0.00 714.00 714.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Forest Reserve Funds 8260 14,578.73 0.00 14,578.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%
Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title 1, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 3025 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title 11, Part A, Supporting Effective Instruction 4035 8290 209.00 209.00 207.00 207.00 -1.0%
Title 111, Part A, Immigrant Student Program 4201 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title 111, Part A, English Learner Program 4203 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Public Charter Schools Grant Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3040, 3060, 3061,
3110, 3150, 3155,
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 3180, 3182, 4037, 8290
4123, 4124, 4126,
4127, 4128, 5630 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 0.00 20,710.01 20,710.01 0.00 23,378.00 23,378.00 12.9%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 14,578.73 21,633.01 36,211.74 0.00 25,913.00 25,913.00 -28.4%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apportionments
ROC/P Entitlement
Prior Y ears 6360 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education Master Plan
Current Year 6500 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Prior Y ears All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Costs Reil t: 8550 147.00 0.00 147.00 147.00 0.00 147.00 0.0%
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materials 8560 1,628.59 842.77 2,471.36 1,360.00 536.00 1,896.00 -23.3%
Tax Relief Subventions
Restricted Levies - Other
Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenues from
State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6650, 6690, 6695 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
gz:zm'rechmcal Education Incentive Grant 6387 8590 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 200,610.60 200,610.60 23.00 150,758.00 150,781.00 -24.8%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 1,775.59 201,453.37 203,228.96 1,530.00 151,294.00 152,824.00 -24.8%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
County and District Taxes
Other Restricted Levies
Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 3

Printed: 8/25/2023 4:20 PM



Maple Creek Elementary
Humboldt County

Unaudited Actuals
General Fund
Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Object

12 62935 0000000
Form 01
D8AUP18AF5(2022-23)

2022-23 Unaudited Actuals 2023-24 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col. A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) ©) (D) (E) (F) C&F
Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Community Redevelopment Funds Not Subject 8625
to LCFF Deduction 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Penalties and Interest from Delinquent Non- 8629
LCFF Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 5,400.00 0.00 5,400.00 5,400.00 0.00 5,400.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 10,502.05 0.00 10,502.05 4,400.00 0.00 4,400.00 -58.1%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of 8662
Investments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 2,860.71 0.00 2,860.71 500.00 0.00 500.00 -82.5%
Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
Plus: Miscellaneous Funds Non-LCFF (50 8601
Percent) Adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Pass-Through Revenue from Local Sources 8697 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Local Revenue 8699 28,614.01 7,583.04 36,197.05 2,430.00 6,050.00 8,480.00 -76.6%
Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Apportionments
Special Education SELPA Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6500 8792 1,499.00 1,499.00 6,420.00 6,420.00 328.3%
From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 47,376.77 9,082.04 56,458.81 12,730.00 12,470.00 25,200.00 -55.4%
TOTAL, REVENUES 358,844.28 232,168.42 591,012.70 309,434.00 189,677.00 499,111.00 -15.5%
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 75,466.22 56,321.06 131,787.28 55,268.00 60,692.00 115,960.00 -12.0%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' 1300
Salaries 29,050.08 12,450.00 41,500.08 29,750.00 12,750.00 42,500.00 2.4%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 104,516.30 68,771.06 173,287.36 85,018.00 73,442.00 158,460.00 -8.6%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 362.71 8,001.26 8,363.97 0.00 13,824.00 13,824.00 65.3%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 33,426.50 0.00 33,426.50 37,995.00 0.00 37,995.00 13.7%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 4,110.00 4,110.00 0.00 3,400.00 3,400.00 -17.3%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 33,789.21 12,111.26 45,900.47 37,995.00 17,224.00 55,219.00 20.3%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 13,149.60 22,127.22 35,276.82 9,594.00 27,173.00 36,767.00 4.2%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 1,576.55 1,576.55 0.00 3,688.00 3,688.00 133.9%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 2,842.82 1,923.01 4,765.83 4,105.00 2,356.00 6,461.00 35.6%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 16,348.36 7,267.64 23,616.00 14,137.00 10,535.00 24,672.00 4.5%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 690.85 404.26 1,095.11 60.00 45.00 105.00 -90.4%
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 3,703.50 2,166.26 5,869.76 3,389.00 2,497.00 5,886.00 0.3%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 36,735.13 35,464.94 72,200.07 31,285.00 46,294.00 77,579.00 7.5%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1

File: Fund-A, Version 6

Page 4

Printed: 8/25/2023 4:20 PM



Maple Creek Elementary
Humboldt County

Unaudited Actuals
General Fund
Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Object

12 62935 0000000
Form 01
D8AUP18AF5(2022-23)

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1

File: Fund-A, Version 6

Page 5

2022-23 Unaudited Actuals 2023-24 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col. A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) ©) (D) (E) (F) C&F
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 580.22 0.00 580.22 1,300.00 0.00 1,300.00 124.1%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 286.00 0.00 286.00 900.00 0.00 900.00 214.7%
Materials and Supplies 4300 16,206.13 4,923.56 21,129.69 20,756.00 5,648.00 26,404.00 25.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food 4700 3,379.81 0.00 3,379.81 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 -26.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 20,452.16 4,923.56 25,375.72 25,456.00 5,648.00 31,104.00 22.6%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 7,464.05 1,419.79 8,883.84 3,340.00 1,562.00 4,902.00 -44.8%
Dues and Memberships 5300 688.00 0.00 688.00 688.00 0.00 688.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400 - 5450 3,008.69 0.00 3,008.69 3,238.00 0.00 3,238.00 7.6%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 7,088.54 0.00 7,088.54 7,969.00 0.00 7,969.00 12.4%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized 5600
Improvements 696.75 0.00 696.75 2,380.00 0.00 2,380.00 241.6%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 (6,273.00) 6,273.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating 5800
Expenditures 59,693.23 17,096.57 76,789.80 63,860.00 45,991.00 109,851.00 43.1%
Communications 5900 1,046.33 0.00 1,046.33 5,645.00 0.00 5,645.00 439.5%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES 79,685.59 18,516.36 98,201.95 80,847.00 53,826.00 134,673.00 37.1%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries or 6300
Major Expansion of School Libraries 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Pay ments
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 0.00 48,162.00 48,162.00 0.00 64,837.00 64,837.00 34.6%
Pay ments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Special Education SELPA Transfers of
Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 6360 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of
Indirect Costs) 0.00 48,162.00 48,162.00 0.00 64,837.00 64,837.00 34.6%
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 275,178.39 187,949.18 463,127.57 260,601.00 261,271.00 521,872.00 12.7%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS

Printed: 8/25/2023 4:20 PM



Unaudited Actuals
General Fund
Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Object

12 62935 0000000
Form 01
D8AUP18AF5(2022-23)

Maple Creek Elementary
Humboldt County

2022-23 Unaudited Actuals 2023-24 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col. A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Resource Codes Codes (A) (B) ©) (D) (E) (F) C&F
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 151,974.00 0.00 151,974.00 New
From: Bond Interest and Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 151,974.00 0.00 151,974.00 New
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 35,470.10 0.00 35,470.10 131,608.00 0.00 131,608.00 271.0%
To State School Building Fund/County School 7613
Facilities Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 35,470.10 0.00 35,470.10 131,608.00 0.00 131,608.00 271.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
State Apportionments
Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized 8965
LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds
Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized 7651
LEAs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 (60,534.53) 60,534.53 0.00 (74,833.00) 74,833.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS (60,534.53) 60,534.53 0.00 (74,833.00) 74,833.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
(a-b+c-d+e) (96,004.63) 60,534.53 (35,470.10) (54,467.00) 74,833.00 20,366.00 -157.4%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-A, Version 6

Page 6

Printed: 8/25/2023 4:20 PM




Unaudited Actuals

Maple Creek Elementary General Fund 12 62935 0000000
Humboldt County Unrestricted and Restricted Form 01
Expenditures by Function D8AUP18AF5(2022-23)
2022-23 Unaudited Actuals 2023-24 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col. A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Function Codes Codes (A) (B) ©) (D) (E) (F) C&F
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 295,113.19 0.00 295,113.19 295,174.00 0.00 295,174.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 14,578.73 21,633.01 36,211.74 0.00 25,913.00 25,913.00 -28.4%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 1,775.59 201,453.37 203,228.96 1,530.00 151,294.00 152,824.00 -24.8%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 47,376.77 9,082.04 56,458.81 12,730.00 12,470.00 25,200.00 -55.4%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 358,844.28 232,168.42 591,012.70 309,434.00 189,677.00 499,111.00 -15.5%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
1) Instruction 1000-1999 106,862.88 70,260.24 177,123.12 70,857.00 105,269.00 176,126.00 -0.6%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 19,100.00 0.00 19,100.00 25,586.00 783.00 26,369.00 38.1%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 32,213.09 0.00 32,213.09 39,604.00 1,283.00 40,887.00 26.9%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 45,965.13 45,965.13 0.00 66,304.00 66,304.00 44.2%
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 78,295.07 23,561.81 101,856.88 74,581.00 22,795.00 97,376.00 -4.4%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 38,707.35 0.00 38,707.35 49,973.00 0.00 49,973.00 29.1%
9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 Exce;%IngOO- 0.00 48,162.00 48,162.00 0.00 64,837.00 64,837.00 34.6%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 275,178.39 187,949.18 463,127.57 260,601.00 261,271.00 521,872.00 12.7%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) 83,665.89 44,219.24 127,885.13 48,833.00 (71,594.00) (22,761.00) -117.8%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 151,974.00 0.00 151,974.00 New
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 35,470.10 0.00 35,470.10 131,608.00 0.00 131,608.00 271.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 (60,534.53) 60,534.53 0.00 (74,833.00) 74,833.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES (96,004.63) 60,534.53 (35,470.10) (54,467.00) 74,833.00 20,366.00 -157.4%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (12,338.74) 104,753.77 92,415.03 (5,634.00) 3,239.00 (2,395.00) -102.6%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 355,287.86 45,821.86 401,109.72 342,949.12 150,575.63 493,524.75 23.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 355,287.86 45,821.86 401,109.72 342,949.12 150,575.63 493,524.75 23.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 355,287.86 45,821.86 401,109.72 342,949.12 150,575.63 493,524.75 23.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1le) 342,949.12 150,575.63 493,524.75 337,315.12 153,814.63 491,129.75 -0.5%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 2,250.00 0.00 2,250.00 2,250.00 0.00 2,250.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 150,575.63 150,575.63 0.00 153,814.63 153,814.63 2.2%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 338,449.12 0.00 338,449.12 335,065.12 0.00 335,065.12 -1.0%
Fund Raising 0000 9780 121.42 121.42 0.00
Block Grant 0000 9780 3,167.01 3,167.01 0.00
Pupil Transportation 0000 9780 131,608.00 131,608.00 0.00
Instructional Materials 0000 9780 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00
Professional Dev elopment 0000 9780 14,689.00 14,689.00 0.00
School & Library Improvement 0000 9780 3,494.34 3,494.34 0.00
Technology 0000 9780 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00
Deferred Maintenance 0000 9780 140,028.54 140,028.54 0.00
Lottery 1100 9780 5,340.81 5,340.81 0.00
Donations 0000 9780 0.00 200.00 200.00
Fund Raising 0000 9780 0.00 121.00 121.00
Block Grant 0000 9780 0.00 2,601.00 2,601.00
Pupil Transportation 0000 9780 0.00 131,608.00 131,608.00
Instructional Materials 0000 9780 0.00 21,264.00 21,264.00
Professional Development 0000 9780 0.00 6,878.00 6,878.00
School & Library Improvement 0000 9780 0.00 3,780.00 3,780.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-A, Version 6 Page 7 Printed: 8/25/2023 4:20 PM



Maple Creek Elementary
Humboldt County

Unaudited Actuals
General Fund
Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Function

12 62935 0000000

Form 01

D8AUP18AF5(2022-23)

2022-23 Unaudited Actuals 2023-24 Budget
Total Fund Total Fund % Diff
Object Unrestricted Restricted col. A+B Unrestricted Restricted col.D+E Column
Description Function Codes Codes (A) (B) ©) (D) (E) (F) C&F
Technology 0000 9780 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
Deferred Maintenance 0000 9780 0.00 144,324.00 144,324.00
Beginning Balance Adjustment 0000 9780 0.00 (1,911.69) (1,911.69)
Lottery 1100 9780 0.00 5,592.00 5,592.00
Beginning Balance Adjustment 1100 9780 0.00 608.81 608.81
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 2,250.00 0.00 2,250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1

File: Fund-A, Version 6

Page 8

Printed: 8/25/2023 4:20 PM



Maple Creek Elementary
Humboldt County

Unaudited Actuals
General Fund
Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail

12 62935 0000000
Form 01
D8AUP18AF5(2022-23)

2022-23 2023-24
Resource Description Unaudited Actuals Budget
2600 Expanded Learning Opportunities Program 53,851.09 56,554.09
6300 Lottery : Instructional Materials 3,933.94 4,469.94
6331 CA Community Schools Partnership Act - Planning Grant 84,400.30 84,400.30
6762 Arts, Music, and Instructional Materials Discretionary Block Grant 1,399.00 1,399.00
7435 Learning Recovery Emergency Block Grant 6,091.30 6,091.30
9010 Other Restricted Local 900.00 900.00
Total, Restricted Balance 150,575.63 153,814.63

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1

File: Fund-A, Version 6

Page 9

Printed: 8/25/2023 4:20 PM



Maple Creek Elementary
Humboldt County

Unaudited Actuals
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects
Expenditures by Object

12 62935 0000000
Form 17
D8AUP18AF5(2022-23)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5

Page 1

2022-23 2023-24 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 3,916.28 1,900.00 -51.5%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 3,916.28 1,900.00 -51.5%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 771%%177%1%% 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 3,916.28 1,900.00 -51.5%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 35,470.10 131,608.00 271.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 151,974.00 New
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 35,470.10 (20,366.00) -157.4%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 39,386.38 (18,466.00) -146.9%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 207,208.84 246,595.22 19.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 207,208.84 246,595.22 19.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 207,208.84 246,595.22 19.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1le) 246,595.22 228,129.22 -7.5%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 246,595.22 228,129.22 -7.5%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 242,599.59
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 0.00
c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00
e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00
2) Investments 9150 0.00

Printed: 8/25/2023 2:38 PM



Maple Creek Elementary
Humboldt County

Unaudited Actuals

Expenditures by Object

Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

12 62935 0000000
Form 17
D8AUP18AF5(2022-23)

2022-23 2023-24 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
3) Accounts Receiv able 9200 3,995.63
4) Due from Grantor Gov ernment 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) Lease Receivable 9380 0.00
10) TOTAL, ASSETS 246,595.22
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Pay able 9500 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
(must agree with line F2) (G10 + H2) - (16 + J2) 246,595.22
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 3,916.28 1,900.00 -51.5%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 3,916.28 1,900.00 -51.5%
TOTAL, REVENUES 3,916.28 1,900.00 -51.5%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 35,470.10 131,608.00 271.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 35,470.10 131,608.00 271.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 151,974.00 New
To: State School Building Fund/County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 151,974.00 New
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d +e) 35,470.10 (20,366.00) -157.4%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5

Page 2

Printed: 8/25/2023 2:38 PM



Maple Creek Elementary
Humboldt County

Unaudited Actuals

Expenditures by Function

Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

12 62935 0000000
Form 17
D8AUP18AF5(2022-23)

2022-23 2023-24 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 3,916.28 1,900.00 -51.5%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 3,916.28 1,900.00 -51.5%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 Exce7%tg;600- 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B10) 3,916.28 1,900.00 -51.5%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 35,470.10 131,608.00 271.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 151,974.00 New
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 35,470.10 (20,366.00) -157.4%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 39,386.38 (18,466.00) -146.9%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 207,208.84 246,595.22 19.0%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 207,208.84 246,595.22 19.0%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 207,208.84 246,595.22 19.0%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 246,595.22 228,129.22 -7.5%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 246,595.22 228,129.22 -7.5%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5

Page 3

Printed: 8/25/2023 2:38 PM



Unaudited Actuals
Maple Creek Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects 12 62935 0000000
Humboldt County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 17
D8AUP18AF5(2022-23)

2022-23
Unaudited 2023-24
Resource Description Actuals Budget

Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-B, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 8/25/2023 2:38 PM



Maple Creek Elementary
Humboldt County

Unaudited Actuals

Expenditures by Object

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

12 62935 0000000
Form 40
D8AUP18AF5(2022-23)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 1

2022-23 2023-24 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 3,899.30 2,400.00 -38.5%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 3,899.30 2,400.00 -38.5%
B. EXPENDITURES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 771%%177%1%% 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) 3,899.30 2,400.00 -38.5%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 3,899.30 2,400.00 -38.5%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 207,278.92 211,178.22 1.9%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 207,278.92 211,178.22 1.9%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 207,278.92 211,178.22 1.9%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1le) 211,178.22 213,578.22 1.1%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments 9780 211,178.22 213,578.22 1.1%
Capital Outlay 0000 9780 211,178.22
Capital Outlay 0000 9780 213,578.22
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 207,204.44
1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00
b) in Banks 9120 0.00
c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00

Printed: 8/25/2023 2:38 PM



Maple Creek Elementary
Humboldt County

Unaudited Actuals
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects
Expenditures by Object

12 62935 0000000
Form 40
D8AUP18AF5(2022-23)

2022-23 2023-24 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00
e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00
2) Investments 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Receiv able 9200 3,973.78
4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
6) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) Lease Receivable 9380 0.00
10) TOTAL, ASSETS 211,178.22
H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Pay able 9500 0.00
2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00
3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640 0.00
5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00
6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
K. FUND EQUITY
Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (must agree with line F2) (G10 + H2) - (16 + J2) 211,178.22
FEDERAL REVENUE
FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER STATE REVENUE
Pass-Through Revenues from State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
Other Local Revenue
Community Redevelopment Funds Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 3,899.30 2,400.00 -38.5%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Local Revenue
All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 3,899.30 2,400.00 -38.5%
TOTAL, REVENUES 3,899.30 2,400.00 -38.5%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 2 Printed: 8/25/2023 2:38 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Maple Creek Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 12 62935 0000000
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 40
D8AUP18AF5(2022-23)
2022-23 2023-24 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OPEB, Active Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Employ ee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EMPLOY EE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Other Transfers Out
Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 0.00 0.0%
To: State School Building Fund/County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OTHER SOURCES/USES
SOURCES
Proceeds
Proceeds from Disposal of Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Sources
Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Long-Term Debt Proceeds

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 3 Printed: 8/25/2023 2:38 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Maple Creek Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 12 62935 0000000
Humboldt County Expenditures by Object Form 40
D8AUP18AF5(2022-23)
2022-23 2023-24 Percent
Description Resource Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
Proceeds from Certificates of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Proceeds from SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (a-b+c-d +e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 8/25/2023 2:38 PM



Maple Creek Elementary
Humboldt County

Unaudited Actuals

Expenditures by Function

Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

12 62935 0000000
Form 40
D8AUP18AF5(2022-23)

2022-23 2023-24 Percent
Description Function Codes Object Codes Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 3,899.30 2,400.00 -38.5%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 3,899.30 2,400.00 -38.5%
B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) Other Outgo 9000-9999 Exci%tggeoo- 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -B10) 3,899.30 2,400.00 -38.5%
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1) Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 3,899.30 2,400.00 -38.5%
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1) Beginning Fund Balance
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 207,278.92 211,178.22 1.9%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 207,278.92 211,178.22 1.9%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 207,278.92 211,178.22 1.9%
2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 211,178.22 213,578.22 1.1%
Components of Ending Fund Balance
a) Nonspendable
Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) Committed
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) Assigned
Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 211,178.22 213,578.22 1.1%
Capital Outlay 0000 9780 211,178.22
Capital Outlay 0000 9780 213,578.22
e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-D, Version 5

Page 5

Printed: 8/25/2023 2:38 PM



Unaudited Actuals
Maple Creek Elementary Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects 12 62935 0000000
Humboldt County Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail Form 40
D8AUP18AF5(2022-23)

2022-23
Unaudited 2023-24
Resource Description Actuals Budget

Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: Fund-D, Version 5 Page 6 Printed: 8/25/2023 2:38 PM



Maple Creek Elementary
Humboldt County

2022-23 Unaudited Actuals
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

12 62935 0000000
Form A

DSAUP18AF5(2022-23)

Description

2022-23 Unaudited Actuals

2023-24 Budget

P-2 ADA

Annual ADA

Funded ADA

Estimated P-2
ADA

Estimated
Annual ADA

Estimated
Funded ADA

A. DISTRICT

1. Total District Regular ADA

Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and
Extended Year, and Community Day School (includes Necessary
Small School ADA)

2. Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered Voluntary Pupil
Transfer Regular ADA

Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and
Extended Year, and Community Day School (ADA not included in
Line A1 above)

3. Total Basic Aid Open Enroliment Regular ADA

Includes Opportunity Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and
Extended Year, and Community Day School (ADA not included in
Line A1 above)

4. Total, District Regular ADA (Sum of Lines A1 through A3)
5. District Funded County Program ADA

a. County Community Schools

b. Special Education-Special Day Class

c. Special Education-NPS/LCI

d. Special Education Extended Y ear

e. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools

f. County School Tuition Fund (Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and
46380]

g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA (Sum of
Lines A5a through A5f)

TOTAL DISTRICT ADA (Sum of Line A4 and Line A5g)
Adults in Correctional Facilities

Charter School ADA (Enter Charter School ADA using Tab
. Charter School ADA)

0O® N o

5.71

6.12

7.42

8.10

8.00

8.10

5.71

6.12

7.42

8.10

8.00

8.10

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

5.71

6.12

7.42

8.10

8.00

8.10

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: A, Version 2

Page 1

Printed: 8/25/2023 4:22 PM



Maple Creek Elementary
Humboldt County

2022-23 Unaudited Actuals
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

12 62935 0000000
Form A

D8AUP18AF5(2022-23)

Description

2022-23 Unaudited Actuals

2023-24 Budget

P-2 ADA

Annual ADA

Funded ADA

Estimated P-2
ADA

Estimated
Annual ADA

Estimated
Funded ADA

B. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

1. County Program Alternative Education Grant ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps

c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC
48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)]

d. Total, County Program Alternative Education ADA (Sum
of Lines B1a through B1c)

2. District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools
b. Special Education-Special Day Class
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI
d. Special Education Extended Y ear

e. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools

f. County School Tuition Fund (Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and
46380]

g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA (Sum of
Lines B2a through B2f)

3. TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA (Sum of Lines B1d and B2g)
4. Adults in Correctional Facilities
5. County Operations Grant ADA

6. Charter School ADA (Enter Charter School ADA using Tab
C. Charter School ADA)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: A, Version 2

Page 2

Printed: 8/25/2023 4:22 PM



2022-23 Unaudited Actuals
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

12 62935 0000000
Form A
D8AUP18AF5(2022-23)

Maple Creek Elementary
Humboldt County

Description

2022-23 Unaudited Actuals

2023-24 Budget

P-2 ADA

Annual ADA

Funded ADA

Estimated P-2
ADA

Estimated
Annual ADA

Estimated
Funded ADA

C. CHARTER SCHOOL ADA

Authorizing LEAs reporting charter school SACS financial data in their Fund 01, 09, or 62 use this worksheet to report ADA for those charter schools.

Charter schools reporting SACS financial data separately from their authorizing LEAs in Fund 01 or Fund 62 use this worksheet to report their ADA.

FUND 01: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 01.

1. Total Charter School Regular ADA

2. Charter School County Program Alternative Education ADA

a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils

b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps

c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC
48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)]

d. Total, Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA (Sum of Lines C2a through C2c)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

w

. Charter School Funded County Program ADA

i

. County Community Schools

o

. Special Education-Special Day Class

c. Special Education-NPS/LCI

d. Special Education Extended Year

e. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools

f. Total, Charter School Funded County Program ADA (Sum
of Lines C3a through C3e)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

4. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA (Sum of Lines C1, C2d,
and C3f)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

FUND 09 or 62: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS fin

ancial data reported in Fund 09 or Fun

d 62.

5. Total Charter School Regular ADA

6. Charter School County Program Alternative Education ADA

a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils

b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps

c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole, Expelled per EC
48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)]

d. Total, Charter School County Program Alternative
Education ADA (Sum of Lines C6a through Céc)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

7. Charter School Funded County Program ADA

a. County Community Schools

b. Special Education-Special Day Class

c. Special Education-NPS/LCI

d. Special Education Extended Y ear

e. Other County Operated Programs: Opportunity Schools and
Full Day Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary Schools

f. Total, Charter School Funded County Program ADA (Sum
of Lines C7a through C7e)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

8. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA (Sum of Lines C5, Céd,
and CT7f)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

9. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA Reported in Fund 01, 09,

0.00

or 62 (Sum of Lines C4 and C8)

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: A, Version 2

Page 3

Printed: 8/25/2023 4:22 PM




Maple Creek Elementary
Humboldt County

Unaudited Actuals
2022-23 Unaudited Actuals
Schedule of Capital Assets

12 62935 0000000
Form ASSET
D8AUP18AF5(2022-23)

BaLI’:::edEltEI(; 1 Adjt? sl’::l:nts/ Q:I?r:ec: Increases Decreases BE:I:ange
Restatements July 1 June 30
Governmental Activities:
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land 750.00 750.00 750.00
Work in Progress 0.00 0.00
Total capital assets not being depreciated 750.00 0.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 750.00
Capital assets being depreciated:
Land Improvements 66,886.00 66,886.00 66,886.00
Buildings 74,946.00 74,946.00 74,946.00
Equipment 176,619.00 176,619.00 176,619.00
Total capital assets being depreciated 318,451.00 0.00 318,451.00 0.00 0.00 318,451.00
Accumulated Depreciation for:
Land Improvements (24,818.00) (24,818.00) (3,345.00) (28,163.00)
Buildings (65,975.00) (65,975.00) (1,305.00) (67,280.00)
Equipment (149,899.00) (149,899.00) (4,858.00) (154,757.00)
Total accumulated depreciation (240,692.00) 0.00 (240,692.00) (9,508.00) 0.00 (250,200.00)
Total capital assets being depreciated, net excluding lease and
subscription assets 77,759.00 0.00 77,759.00 (9,508.00) 0.00 68,251.00
Lease Assets 0.00 0.00
Accumulated amortization for lease assets 0.00 0.00
Total lease assets, net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Subscription Assets 0.00 0.00
Accumulated amortization for subscription assets 0.00 0.00
Total subscription assets, net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Governmental activity capital assets, net 78,509.00 0.00 78,509.00 (9,508.00) 0.00 69,001.00
Business-Type Activities:
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land 0.00 0.00
Work in Progress 0.00 0.00
Total capital assets not being depreciated 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital assets being depreciated:
Land Improvements 0.00 0.00
Buildings 0.00 0.00
Equipment 0.00 0.00
Total capital assets being depreciated 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accumulated Depreciation for:
Land Improvements 0.00 0.00
Buildings 0.00 0.00
Equipment 0.00 0.00
Total accumulated depreciation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total capital assets being depreciated, net excluding lease and
subscription assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Lease Assets 0.00 0.00
Accumulated amortization for lease assets 0.00 0.00
Total lease assets, net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Subscription Assets 0.00 0.00
Accumulated amortization for subscription assets 0.00 0.00
Total subscription assets, net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Business-ty pe activity capital assets, net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: ASSET, Version 3

Page 1

Printed: 8/25/2023 2:38 PM




Unaudited Actuals

Maple Creek Elementary 2022-23 Estimated Actuals 12 62935 0000000
Humboldt County GENERAL FUND Form CEA
Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom D8AUP18AF5(2022-23)
Compensation
Current
PART | - Reductions Expense Reductions | Reductions Eiu:::(:-
CURRENT | Total Expense for Year EDP No (See Note EDP of EDP | (Extracted) | (Overrides)* EDP Pr;rt I EDP
EXPENSE (1) : 1) (2) No. Education | No. (See Note | (See Note 2) No. (Col 3 - No.
FORMULA (Col 1- 2) (4a) (4b) Col 4) (5)
Col 2) (3)
1000 -
Certificated 301 303 305 307 309
Salaries 173,287.36 0.00 173,287.36 0.00 173,287.36
2000 -
Classified 311 313 315 317 319
Salaries 45,900.47 4,110.00 41,790.47 20,256.00 21,534.47
3000 -
Employ ee 321 323 325 327 329
Benefits 72,200.07 531.37 71,668.70 937.86 70,730.84
4000 -
Books,
Supplies 331 333 335 337 339
Equip
Replace.
(6500) 25,375.72 5,421.48 19,954.24 5,363.09 14,591.15
5000 -
Services. .
. & 7300 - 341 343 345 347 349
Indirect
Costs 98,201.95 0.00 98,201.95 2,776.33 95,425.62
TOTAL || 404,902.72 | 365 TOTAL || 375,569.44 | 369
Note 1 - In Column 2, report expenditures for the following programs: Nonagency (Goals 7100-7199), Community Services (Goal 8100), Food Services
(Function 3700), Fringe Benefits for Retired Persons (Objects 3701-3702), and Facilities Acquisition & Construction (Function 8500).
Note 2 - In Column 4, report expenditures for: Transportation (Function 3600), Lottery Expenditures (Resource 1100), Special Education Students in
Nonpublic Schools (Function 1180), and other federal or state categorical aid in which funds were granted for expenditures in a program not
incurring any teacher salary expenditures or requiring disbursement of the funds without regard to the requirements of EC Section 41372.
* If an amount (even zero) is entered in any row of Column 4b or in Line 13b, the form uses only the values in Column 4b and Line 13b rather than the
values in Column 4a and Line 13a.
PART II: MINIMUM CLASSROOM COMPENSATION (Instruction, Functions 1000-1999) Object Iil[ip
1. Teacher Salaries as Per EC 41011, . . . . .. .. e
.............. 1100 121,831.08 375
2. Salaries of Instructional Aides Per EC 41011, . . . . . ... ..
........................ 2100 2,079.31 380
3. ST RS,
........................... 3101 & 3102 21,915.00 382
4. PERS. L
.................................. 3201 & 3202 435.50 383
5. OASDI - Regular, Medicare and Alternative. . . . . . .. ...
................................. 3301 & 3302 1,925.67 384
6. Health & Welfare Benefits (EC 41372)
(Include Health, Dental, Vision, Pharmaceutical, and
ANNUItY Plans). . . . .o
................................. 3401 & 3402 10,450.00 385
7. Unemployment INSUrANCe. . . . . . . . .o
_____________ 3501 & 3502 619,54 390
8. Workers' Compensation INSUraNCE. . . . . . . . oottt e e e e e e e
................ 3601 & 3602 3,320.78 392
9. OPEB, Active Employees (EC 41372). . . . . . . oot e e 3751 & 3752
.................. 0.00
10. Other Benefits (EC 22310). . . . . . . .o ot e 3901 & 3902 0.00 393

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: CEA, Version 3 Page 1 Printed: 8/25/2023 2:38 PM



Unaudited Actuals

Maple Creek Elementary 2022-23 Estimated Actuals 12 62935 0000000
Humboldt County GENERAL FUND Form CEA
Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom D8AUP18AF5(2022-23)
Compensation
11. SUBTOTAL Salaries and Benefits (Sum Lines 1 - 10). . . . . . . oottt e e e e e e e e e e 395
............................... 162,576.88
12. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and
Benefits deducted in ColUMN 2. . . . . L.
..................... 0.00
13a. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and
Benefits (other than Lottery) deducted in Column 4a (Extracted). . . . . . . . ..
396
....................................... 0.00
b. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and
Benefits (other than Lottery) deducted in Column 4b (Overrides ) . . . . . . . e 396
14. TOTAL SALARIES AND BENEFITS. . . . . o e e e e e e e e 397
....................... 162,576.88
15. Percent of Current Cost of Education Expended for Classroom
Compensation (EDP 397 divided by EDP 369) Line 15 must
equal or exceed 60% for elementary, 55% for unified and 50%
for high school districts to avoid penalty under provisions of EC 41372, . . . . . .. .
....................... 43.29%
16. District is exempt from EC 41372 because it meets the provisions
of EC 41374, (If exempt, enter X ) . . . o o X

PART Ill: DEFICIENCY AMOUNT

A deficiency amount (Line 5) is only applicable to districts not meeting the minimum classroom compensation percentage required under EC 41372 and not exempt under
the provisions of EC 41374.

1. Minimum percentage required (60% elementary, 55% unified, 50% high) . . . . . . .. .. e
................................................................. exempt
2. Percentage spent by this district (Part 11, Line 15) . . . . . . . . e
...................................................... 43.29%
3. Percentage below the minimum (Part [I1, Line 1 minus LiNe 2) . . . . . . . .ot
....................................................................... exempt
4. District's Current Expense of Education after reductions in columns 4a or 4b (Part I, EDP 369). . . . . . . ... ...
............................................................................................. 375,569.44
5. Deficiency Amount (Part I1l, Line 3 times Line 4) . . . . . . .
........................................ exempt

PART IV: Explanation for adjustments entered in Part I, Column 4b (required)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: CEA, Version 3 Page 2 Printed: 8/25/2023 2:38 PM



Maple Creek Elementary
Humboldt County

Unaudited Actuals
2022-23 Estimated Actuals
Schedule of Long-Term Liabilities

12 62935 0000000
Form DEBT
D8AUP18AF5(2022-23)

Description u;:lua(:::d Adj : sl;:l:ntsl Q:glr:?:: Increases Decreases IBE:I:I:cge Amou gtnseDYueleith in
July 1 Restatements July 1 June 30
Governmental Activities:

General Obligation Bonds Pay able 0.00 0.00
State School Building Loans Pay able 0.00 0.00
Certificates of Participation Pay able 0.00 0.00
Leases Payable 0.00 0.00
Lease Revenue Bonds Pay able 0.00 0.00
Other General Long-Term Debt 0.00 0.00
Net Pension Liability 215,503.00 (106,748.00) 108,755.00 108,755.00
Total/Net OPEB Liability 0.00 0.00
Compensated Absences Payable 0.00 0.00
Subscription Liability 0.00 0.00

Gov ernmental activities long-term liabilities 215,503.00 (106,748.00) 108,755.00 0.00 0.00 108,755.00 0.00

Business-Type Activities:

General Obligation Bonds Pay able 0.00 0.00
State School Building Loans Pay able 0.00 0.00
Certificates of Participation Pay able 0.00 0.00
Leases Payable 0.00 0.00
Lease Revenue Bonds Payable 0.00 0.00
Other General Long-Term Debt 0.00 0.00
Net Pension Liability 0.00 0.00
Total/Net OPEB Liability 0.00 0.00
Compensated Absences Pay able 0.00 0.00
Subscription Liability 0.00 0.00

Business-ty pe activities long-term liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: DEBT, Version 3

Page 1

Printed: 8/25/2023 2:38 PM



Unaudited Actuals 12 62935 0000000

Maple Creek Elementary 2022-23 Estimated Actuals Form ESMOE
Humboldt County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort D8AUP18AF5(2022-23)
Expenditures
Funds 01, 09, and 62

2022-23
Section | - : . Expenditures
Expenditures Goals Functions Objects
A. Total state,
I::aﬁraly o Al All 1000-
. 7999
expenditures
(all resources) 498,597.67
B. Less all
federal
expenditures
not allowed for 1000-
MOE Al Al 7999
(Resources
3000-5999,
except 3385) 22,599.27
C. Less state
and local
expenditures
not allowed for
MOE: (All
resources,
except federal
as identified in
Line B)
1. 1000-
Community All 5000-5999 7999
Services 45,965.13
6000-
2. Capital 6999
All except 7100-7199 All except 5000-5999 except
Outlay
6600,
6910 0.00
5400-
3. Debt Al 9100 gggg,
Service )
7430-
7439 0.00
4. Other
Transfers Al 9200 7722%%'
Out 0.00
5. Interfund
Transfers Al 9300 77%%%'
Out 35,470.10
9100 7699
6. All Other
Financing All 9200 7651
Uses 0.00
7. 7100-7199 All except 5000-5999, 9000-9999 1000-
Nonagency P ’ 7999 0.00
8. Tuition
(Revenue, in
lieu of
expenditures,
o Al Al 8710
approximate
costs of
services for
which tuition
is receiv ed) 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: ESMOE, Version 4 Page 1 Printed: 8/25/2023 5:01 PM



Maple Creek Elementary
Humboldt County

Unaudited Actuals
2022-23 Estimated Actuals
Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort
Expenditures

12 62935 0000000
Form ESMOE

D8AUP18AF5(2022-23)

9.
Supplemental
expenditures
made as a
result of a
Presidentially
declared
disaster

Manually entered. Must not include expenditures in lines B, C1-C8, D1, or D2.

10. Total
state and
local
expenditures
not allowed
for MOE
calculation
(Sum lines
C1 through
C9)

81,435.23

D. Plus
additional MOE
expenditures:

1.
Expenditures
to cover
deficits for
food
services
(Funds 13
and 61) (If
negative,
then zero)

All

All

1000-
7143,
7300-
7439

minus
8000-
8699

0.00

2.
Expenditures
to cover
deficits for
student body
activities

Manually entered. Must not include expenditures in lines A or D1.

E. Total
expenditures
subject to MOE
(Line A minus
lines B and
C10, plus lines
D1 and D2)

394,563.17

Section Il -
Expenditures
Per ADA

2022-23
Annual
ADA/Exps.
Per ADA

A. Average
Daily
Attendance
(Form A,
Annual ADA
column, sum
of lines A6 and
C9)

B.
Expenditures
per ADA (Line
|.E divided by
Line 11.A)

6.12

64,471.11

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1

File: ESMOE, Version 4

Page 2

Printed: 8/25/2023 5:01 PM



Maple Creek Elementary

Humboldt County

Unaudited Actuals

2022-23 Estimated Actuals
Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort

Expenditures

12 62935 0000000
Form ESMOE

D8AUP18AF5(2022-23)

Section Il -
MOE
Calculation
(For data
collection
only. Final
determination
will be done
by CDE)

Total

Per ADA

A. Base
expenditures
(Preloaded
expenditures
from prior y ear
official CDE
MOE
calculation).
(Note: If the
prior y ear MOE
was not met,
CDE has
adjusted the
prior y ear base
to 90 percent
of the
preceding prior
y ear amount
rather than the
actual prior
year
expenditure
amount.)

1.
Adjustment
to base
expenditure
and
expenditure
per ADA
amounts for
LEAs failing
prior y ear
MOE
calculation
(From
Section 1V)

2. Total
adjusted
base
expenditure
amounts
(Line A plus
Line A.1)

B. Required
effort (Line A.2
times 90%)

C. Current
year
expenditures
(Line I.E and
Line 11.B)

D. MOE
deficiency
amount, if any
(Line B minus
Line C) (If
negative, then
zero)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1

File: ESMOE, Version 4

378,577.30

93,707.25

0.00

0.00

378,577.30

93,707.25

340,719.57

84,336.53

394,563.17

64,471.11

0.00

19,865.42

Page 3

Printed: 8

/25/2023 5:01 PM



Maple Creek Elementary
Humboldt County

Unaudited Actuals
2022-23 Estimated Actuals
Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort

Expenditures

12 62935 0000000
Form ESMOE

D8AUP18AF5(2022-23)

E. MOE
determination
(If one or both
of the amounts
in line D are
zero, the MOE
requirement is
met; if both
amounts are
positive, the
MOE
requirement is
not met. If
either column
in Line A.2 or
Line C equals
zero, the MOE
calculation is
incomplete.)

F. MOE
deficiency
percentage, if
MOE not met;
otherwise, zero
(Line D divided
by Line B)
(Funding under
ESSA covered
programs in FY
2024-25 may
be reduced by
the lower of the
two
percentages)

MOE Met

0.00%

23.55%

SECTION IV -
Detail of
Adjustments
to Base
Expenditures
(used in
Section lll,
Line A.1)

Description of
Adjustments

Total Expenditures

Expenditures
Per ADA

Total
adjustments to
base
expenditures

0.00

0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: ESMOE, Version 4

Page 4

Printed: 8/25/2023 5:01 PM



Unaudited Actuals 12 62935 0000000

Maple Creek Elementary Fiscal Year 2022-23 Form GANN
Humboldt County School District Appropriations Limit Calculations D8AUP18AF5(2022-23)
2022-23 2023-24
Calculations Calculations
Entered Entered
Extracted Data/ Extracted Data/
Data Adjustments* Totals Data Adjustments* Totals
A. PRIOR YEAR DATA 2021-22 Actual 2022-23 Actual

2021-22 Actual Appropriations Limit and Gann ADA are from district's prior y ear Gann data reported to the CDE)

1. FINAL PRIOR YEAR APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT

(Preload/Line D11, PY column) 155,456.81 155,456.81 227,299.97
2. PRIOR YEAR GANN ADA (Preload/Line B3, PY column) 4.20 4.20 5.71
ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR LIMIT Adjustments to 2021-22 Adjustments to 2022-23

3. District Lapses, Reorganizations and Other Transfers

Temporary Voter Approved Increases

Less: Lapses of Voter Approved Increases

o o &

TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR LIMIT
(Lines A3 plus A4 minus A5) 0.00 0.00

7. ADJUSTMENTS TO PRIOR YEAR ADA

(Only for district lapses, reorganizations and other transfers, and only if adjustments to the appropriations limit are entered
in Line A3 above)

B. CURRENT YEAR GANN ADA 2022-23 P2 Report 2023-24 P2 Estimate

2022-23 data should tie to Principal Apportionment Data Collection attendance reports and include ADA for charter schools reporting
with the district)

1. Total K-12 ADA (Form A, Line A6) 5.71 5.71 8.10 8.10
2. Total Charter Schools ADA (Form A, Line C9) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. TOTAL CURRENT YEAR P2 ADA (Line B1 plus B2) 5.71 8.10
C. CURRENT YEAR LOCAL PROCEEDS OF TAXES/STATE 2022-23 Actual 2023-24 Budget

AID RECEIVED

TAXES AND SUBVENTIONS (Funds 01, 09, and 62)
1. Homeowners' Exemption (Object 8021) 289.16 289.16 283.00 283.00
2. Timber Yield Tax (Object 8022) 1,448.35 1,448.35 1,101.00 1,101.00
3. Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes (Object 8029) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4. Secured Roll Taxes (Object 8041) 31,945.55 31,945.55 31,532.00 31,532.00
5. Unsecured Roll Taxes (Object 8042) 1,180.57 1,180.57 1,241.00 1,241.00
6. Prior Years' Taxes (Object 8043) 12.92 12.92 14.00 14.00
7. Supplemental Taxes (Object 8044) 693.20 693.20 493.00 493.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: GANN_District, Version 3 Page 1 Printed: 8/25/2023 2:38 PM



Unaudited Actuals 12 62935 0000000

Maple Creek Elementary Fiscal Year 2022-23 Form GANN
Humboldt County School District Appropriations Limit Calculations D8AUP18AF5(2022-23)
2022-23 2023-24
Calculations Calculations
Entered Entered
Extracted Data/ Extracted Data/
Data Adjustments* Totals Data Adjustments* Totals
8. Ed. Rev. Augmentation Fund (ERAF) (Object 8045) 1,320.44 1,320.44 1,199.00 1,199.00
9. Penalties and Int. from Delinquent Taxes (Object 8048) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
10. Other In-Lieu Taxes (Object 8082) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
11.  Comm. Redevelopment Funds (objects 8047 & 8625) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
12. Parcel Taxes (Object 8621) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
13.  Other Non-Ad Valorem Taxes (Object 8622) (Taxes only) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

14. Penalties and Int. from Delinquent Non-LCFF
Taxes (Object 8629) (Only those for the abov e taxes) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

15.  Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes (Object 8096)
16. TOTAL TAXES AND SUBVENTIONS
(Lines C1 through C15) 36,890.19 0.00 36,890.19 35,863.00 0.00 35,863.00

OTHER LOCAL REVENUES (Funds 01, 09, and 62)

17. To General Fund from Bond Interest and Redemption

Fund (Excess debt service taxes) (Object 8914) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
18. TOTAL LOCAL PROCEEDS OF TAXES
(Lines C16 plus C17) 36,890.19 0.00 36,890.19 35,863.00 0.00 35,863.00

EXCLUDED APPROPRIATIONS
19a. Medicare (Enter federally mandated amounts only from objs. 3301 & 3302; do not include negotiated amounts) 3,175.87 3,037.00

19b.  Qualified Capital Outlay Projects

19c. Routine Restricted Maintenance Account (Fund 01, Resource 8150, Objects 8900-8999) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

OTHER EXCLUSIONS

20. Americans with Disabilities Act

21. Unreimbursed Court Mandated Desegregation Costs

22. Other Unfunded Court-ordered or Federal Mandates

23. TOTAL EXCLUSIONS (Lines C19 through C22) 0.00 0.00 3,175.87 0.00 0.00 3,037.00

STATE AID RECEIVED (Funds 01, 09, and 62)
24. LCFF - CY (objects 8011 and 8012) 258,224.00 258,224.00 259,311.00 259,311.00

25. LCFF/Revenue Limit State Aid - Prior Years (Object 8019) (1.00) (1.00) 0.00 0.00

26. TOTAL STATE AID RECEIVED
(Lines C24 plus C25) 258,223.00 0.00 258,223.00 259,311.00 0.00 259,311.00

DATA FOR INTEREST CALCULATION
27. Total Revenues (Funds 01, 09 & 62; objects 8000-8799) 591,012.70 591,012.70 499,111.00 499,111.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: GANN_District, Version 3 Page 2 Printed: 8/25/2023 2:38 PM



Unaudited Actuals 12 62935 0000000

Maple Creek Elementary Fiscal Year 2022-23 Form GANN
Humboldt County School District Appropriations Limit Calculations D8AUP18AF5(2022-23)
2022-23 2023-24
Calculations Calculations
Entered Entered
Extracted Data/ Extracted Data/
Data Adjustments* Totals Data Adjustments* Totals

28. Total Interest and Return on Investments

(Funds 01, 09, and 62; objects 8660 and 8662) 10,502.05 10,502.05 4,400.00 4,400.00
D. APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT CALCULATIONS 2022-23 Actual 2023-24 Budget
PRELIMINARY APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
1. Revised Prior Year Program Limit (Lines A1 plus AB) 155,456.81 227,299.97
2. Inflation Adjustment 1.0755 1.0444

3. Program Population Adjustment (Lines B3 divided

by [A2 plus A7]) (Round to four decimal places) 1.3595 1.4186
4. PRELIMINARY APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT
(Lines D1 times D2 times D3) 227,299.97 336,764.42

APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE LIMIT
5. Local Revenues Excluding Interest (Line C18) 36,890.19 35,863.00

6. Preliminary State Aid Calculation
Minimum State Aid in Local Limit (Greater of $120 times Line B3 or $2,400; but not greater

than Line C26 or less than zero) 2,400.00 2,400.00

b Maximum State Aid in Local Limit (Lesser of Line C26 or Lines D4 minus D5 plus C23; but
" not less than zero) 193,585.65 259,311.00
c. Preliminary State Aid in Local Limit (Greater of Lines D6a or D6b) 193,585.65 259,311.00

7. Local Revenues in Proceeds of Taxes

Interest Counting in Local Limit (Line C28 divided by [Lines C27 minus C28] times [Lines D5
plus Déc]) 4,169.55 2,625.30

b. Total Local Proceeds of Taxes (Lines D5 plus D7a) 41,059.74 38,488.30

State Aid in Proceeds of Taxes (Greater of Line D6a, or Lines D4 minus D7b plus C23; but not greater than Line C26 or
less than zero) 189,416.10 259,311.00

9. Total Appropriations Subject to the Limit

a. Local Revenues (Line D7b) 41,059.74
b. State Subventions (Line D8) 189,416.10
c. Less: Excluded Appropriations (Line C23) 3,175.87

d. TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO THE LIMIT
(Lines D9a plus D9b minus D9c) 227,299.97

10. Adjustments to the Limit Per
Government Code Section 7902.1
(Line D9d minus D4) 0.00
SUMMARY 2022-23 Actual 2023-24 Budget
11. Adjusted Appropriations Limit

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: GANN_District, Version 3 Page 3 Printed: 8/25/2023 2:38 PM



Unaudited Actuals
Maple Creek Elementary Fiscal Year 2022-23

Humboldt County School District Appropriations Limit Calculations

12 62935 0000000
Form GANN

D8AUP18AF5(2022-23)

2022-23
Calculations

2023-24
Calculations

Entered Entered
Extracted Data/ Extracted Data/
Data Adjustments* Totals Data Adjustments* Totals
(Lines D4 plus D10) 227,299.97 336,764.42
12. Appropriations Subject to the Limit
(Line D9d) 227,299.97

"* Please provide below an explanation for each entry in the adjustments column."

Rachel Damme

Gann Contact Person

707/445-7059

Contact Phone Number

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: GANN_District, Version 3 Page 4

Printed: 8/25/2023 2:38 PM



Unaudited Actuals 12 62935 0000000
Maple Creek Elementary 2022-23 Estimated Actuals Form ICR
Humboldt County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet D8AUP18AF5(2022-23)

Part | - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs

California's indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services costs (maintenance and
operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attributable to the general administrative offices. The calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general
administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the
percentage of square footage occupied by general administration.

A. Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000) 0.00
2. Contracted general administrative positions not paid through pay roll
a. Enter the costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a
contract, rather than through payroll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, Object 5800.
b. If an amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general

administrativ e position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of audit.

B. Salaries and Benefits - All Other Activities
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000) 291,387.90
C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration

(Line A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) (See Part Ill, Lines A5 and AB) 0.00%

Part Il - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs

When an employ ee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition
to the employ ee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as "normal” or "abnormal
or mass" separation costs.
Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leav e or routine sev erance pay authorized by gov erning board
policy. Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs
may hav e similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employ ee's normal separation
costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employ ee worked, the LEA may identify and enter
these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool.
Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employ ees to terminate their
employ ment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden
Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal
programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general
administrativ e functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool.
A. Normal Separation Costs (optional)

Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of restricted state or federal programs that

were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400

rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part 11l from base costs to the indirect cost pool.

Retain supporting documentation.
B. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required)

Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to

unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be

moved in Part |1l from the indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zero. 0.00

Part Il - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise)
A. Indirect Costs
1. Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
(Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B9) 16,690.65
2. Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals

(Function 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B10) 1,825.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: ICR, Version 4 Page 1 Printed: 8/25/2023 2:38 PM



Unaudited Actuals

12 62935 0000000

Maple Creek Elementary 2022-23 Estimated Actuals Form ICR
Humboldt County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet D8AUP18AF5(2022-23)
3. External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1999, goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000 - 5999) 0.00
4. Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999, goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000 - 5999) 0.00
5. Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part I, Line C) 0.00
6. Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part I, Line C) 0.00
7. Adjustment for Employ ment Separation Costs
a. Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part Il, Line A) 0.00
b. Less: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part Il, Line B) 0.00
8. Total Indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b) 18,515.65
9. Carry-Forward Adjustment (Part 1V, Line F) 2,541.82
10. Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line A8 plus Line A9) 21,057.47
B. Base Costs
1. Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 177,123.12
2. Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 19,100.00
3. Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) 28,833.28
4. Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
5. Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 45,965.13
6. Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) 0.00
7. Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999, minus Part Ill, Line A4) 70,141.23
8. External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191, objects 5000 - 5999, minus Part Ill, Line A3) 13,200.00
9. Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600,
resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 0.00
10. Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals
except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 0.00
11. Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part Ill, Line A5) 38,707.35
12. Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
(Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part Ill, Line A6) 0.00
13. Adjustment for Employ ment Separation Costs
a. Less: Normal Separation Costs (Part Il, Line A) 0.00
b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part Il, Line B) 0.00
14. Student Activity (Fund 08, functions 4000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
15. Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
16. Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 0.00
17. Cafeteria (Funds 13 & 61, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 0.00
18. Foundation (Funds 19 & 57, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 0.00
19. Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B18, minus Line B13a) 393,070.11
C. Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment
(For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs)
(Line A8 divided by Line B19) 4.71%
D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate
(For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2024-25 see www.cde.ca.gov/fg/acl/ic)
(Line A10 divided by Line B19) 5.36%

Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustment
The carry -forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recov erable using the indirect

cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year. The carry -forward adjustment eliminates

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: ICR, Version 4 Page 2

Printed: 8/25/2023 2:38 PM



Unaudited Actuals
2022-23 Estimated Actuals
Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet

Maple Creek Elementary
Humboldt County

12 62935 0000000
Form ICR
D8AUP18AF5(2022-23)

the need for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the
approv ed rate was based.
Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approved rate for
use in the current y ear was based, the carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either the approv ed rate times current y ear base costs,
or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current y ear base costs, if the highest rate used was less than
the approv ed rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are display ed in Exhibit A.
A. Indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part Ill, Line A8)
B. Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s)
1. Carry-forward adjustment from the second prior y ear
2. Carry -forward adjustment amount deferred from prior y ear(s), if any
C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year
1. Under-recovery: Part Ill, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior y ears, minus (approv ed indirect
cost rate (5.29%) times Part Ill, Line B19); zero if negative
2. Over-recovery: Part I, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior y ears, minus the lesser of
(approv ed indirect cost rate (5.29%) times Part Ill, Line B19) or (the highest rate used to
recov er costs from any program (0%) times Part Ill, Line B19); zero if positive
D. Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2)
E. Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year
Where a negative carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approv ed rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which
the LEA could recov er indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that
the carry -forward adjustment be allocated over more than one y ear. Where allocation of a negative carry-forward adjustment over more
than one year does not resolve a negativ e rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate.

Option 1. Preliminary proposed approv ed rate (Part I, Line D) if entire negative carry -forward
adjustment is applied to the current y ear calculation:

Option 2. Preliminary proposed approv ed rate (Part I, Line D) if one-half of negative carry-forward

adjustment is applied to the current y ear calculation and the remainder
is deferred to one or more future years:

Option 3. Preliminary proposed approv ed rate (Part Ill, Line D) if one-third of negative carry -forward

adjustment is applied to the current y ear calculation and the remainder
is deferred to one or more future years:

LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3

F. Carry-forward adjustment used in Part Ill, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred if

Option 2 or Option 3 is selected)

18,515.65
4,819.58
0.00

2,541.82

0.00

2,541.82

not
applicable

not
applicable

not
applicable

2,541.82

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1

File: ICR, Version 4 Page 3

Printed: 8/25/2023 2:38 PM




Unaudited Actuals 12 62935 0000000

Maple Creek Elementary 2022-23 Estimated Actuals Form ICR
Humboldt County Exhibit A: Indirect Cost Rates Charged to Programs D8AUP18AF5(2022-23)
Approv ed
indirect

cost rate:  5.29%

Highest

rate used

in any
program: 0.00%

Eligible Indirect
Expenditures Costs
(Objects Charged Rate
1000-5999 (Objects Used
except 4700 7310 and
& 5100) 7350)

Fund Resource

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: ICR, Version 4 Page 4 Printed: 8/25/2023 2:38 PM



Unaudited Actuals
2022-23 Unaudited Actuals
LOTTERY REPORT
Revenues, Expenditures and
Ending Balances - All Funds

12 62935 0000000
Form L
D8AUP18AF5(2022-23)

Maple Creek Elementary
Humboldt County

L . Transferred to Lottery:
ottery: Other Instructional
Description Object Codes Unrestricted N Totals
(Resource 1100) Resources for Materials
Expenditure (Resource 6300)*
A. AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR
1. Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9795 4,212.22 3,091.17 7,303.39
2. State Lottery Revenue 8560 1,628.59 842.77 2,471.36
3. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.00
4. Transfers from Funds of Lapsed/Reorganized Districts 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00
5. Contributions from Unrestricted Resources (Total must be
Z€ero) 8980 0.00 0.00
6. Total Available (Sum Lines A1 through A5) 5,840.81 0.00 3,933.94 9,774.75
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. Employ ee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00
5. a. Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Resource
1100) 5000-5999 500.00 500.00
b. Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Resource 5000-5999, except
6300) 5100, 5710, 5800 0.00 0.00
c. Duplicating Costs for Instructional Materials (Resource
6300) 5100, 5710, 5800 0.00 0.00
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00
7. Tuition 7100-7199 0.00 0.00
8. Interagency Transfers Out
7211, 7212, 7221,
a. To Other Districts, County Offices, and Charter Schools 7222, 7281, 7282 0.00 0.00
7213, 7223, 7283,
b. To JPAs and All Others 7299 0.00 0.00
9. Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00
10. Debt Service 7400-7499 0.00 0.00
11. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00
12. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Sum Lines
B1 through B11) 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
C. ENDING BALANCE (Must equal Line A6 minus Line
B12) 9797 5,340.81 0.00 3,933.94 9,274.75
D. COMMENTS:

Data from this report will be used to prepare a report to the Legislature as required by Control Section 24.60 of the Budget Act.

*Pursuant to Government Code Section 8880.4(a)(2)(B) and the definition in Education Code Section 60010(h), Resource 6300 funds are to be used for the purchase of

instructional materials only. Any amounts in the shaded cells of this column should be reviewed for appropriateness.

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: LOTTERY, Version 3

Page 1

Printed: 8/25/2023 2:38 PM




Maple Creek Elementary
Humboldt County

Unaudited Actuals

2022-23

Form and Charter Schools Funds
Program Cost Report

Schedule of Allocation Factors (AF) for Support Costs

12 62935 0000000
Form PCRAF
D8AUP18AF5(2022-23)

Teacher Full-Time Equivalents

Classroom Units Pupils Transported

. Library, Media,
sﬁg)ztrl;:::'n;:‘n::‘d 0-{:::1 rnoslt‘:thia::al S.ctllool . Pu};tr‘slillcllzort P:‘nn(: h(g:ie':z?oa:sc ¢ Facilities Rents and Pupil Transportation
ministration Resources Administration (Functions 3100-3199 | (Functions 8100- Leases (Function 3600)
(Functzlt;g:)zmo - (Functions 2420- (Function 2700) & 3900) 8400) (Function 8700)
2495)
A. Amount of Undistributed Expenditures, Funds 01, 09, and 62, Goals
0000 and 9000 (will be allocated based on factors input) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
B. Enter Allocation Factor(s) by Goal: FTE Factor(s) FTE Factor(s) FTE Factor(s) FTE Factor(s) CU Factor(s) CU Factor(s) PT Factor(s)
(Note: Allocation factors are only needed for a column if there are
undistributed expenditures in line A.)
Instructional Goals  Description
0001 Pre-Kindergarten
1110 Regular Education, K-12
3100 Alternative Schools
3200 Continuation Schools
3300 Independent Study Centers
3400 Opportunity Schools
3550 Community Day Schools
3700 Specialized Secondary Programs
3800 Career Technical Education
4110 Regular Education, Adult
4610 Adult Independent Study Centers
4620 Adult Correctional Education
4630 Adult Career Technical Education
4760 Bilingual
4850 Migrant Education
5000-5999 Special Education (allocated to 5001)
6000 ROC/P
Other Goals Description
7110 Nonagency - Educational
7150 Nonagency - Other
8100 Community Services
8500 Child Care and Dev elopment Services
Other Funds Description
-- Adult Education (Fund 11)
-- Child Dev elopment (Fund 12)
-- Cafeteria (Funds 13 & 61)
C. Total Allocation Factors 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: PCRAF, Version 1

Page 1

Printed: 8/25/2023 2:38 PM



Maple Creek Elementary

Unaudited Actuals

2022-23

12 62935 0000000

Humboldt County General Fund and Charter Schools Funds Form PCR
Program Cost Report D8AUP18AF5(2022-23)
Direct Costs
Central Admin
Costs Total Costs by
Direct Charged Allocated Subtotal (col. 3 x Sch. CAC Other Costs Program
(Schedule DCC) (Schedule AC) (col. 1+2) line E) (Schedule OC) (col. 3 +4 +5)
Goal Program/Activity Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5 Column 6
Instructional Goals
0001 Pre-Kindergarten 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1110 Regular Education, K-12 249,025.22 0.00 249,025.22 81,893.98 330,919.20
3100 Alternative Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3200 Continuation Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3300 Independent Study Centers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3400 Opportunity Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3550 Community Day Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3700 Specialized Secondary Programs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3800 Career Technical Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4110 Regular Education, Adult 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4610 Adult Independent Study Centers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4620 Adult Correctional Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4630 Adult Career Technical Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4760 Bilingual 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4850 Migrant Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5000-5999 Special Education 14,738.53 0.00 14,738.53 4,846.89 19,585.42
6000 Regional Occupational Ctr/Prg (ROC/P) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Goals
7110 Nonagency - Educational 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7150 Nonagency - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8100 Community Services 6,683.04 0.00 6,683.04 2,197.77 8,880.81
8500 Child Care and Dev elopment Services 39,282.09 0.00 39,282.09 12,918.24 52,200.33
Other Costs

- Food Services 3,379.81 3,379.81
- Enterprise 0.00 0.00
- Facilities Acquisition & Construction 0.00 0.00
-— Other Outgo 83,632.10 83,632.10
Other Funds ---- Adult Education, Child Development, Cafeteria, Foundation ([Column 3 + CAC, line C5] times CAC, line E) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
- Indirect Cost Transfers to Other Funds (Net of Funds 01, 09, 62, Function 7210, Object 7350) 0.00 0.00
- Total General Fund and Charter Schools Funds Expenditures 309,728.88 0.00 309,728.88 101,856.88 87,011.91 498,597.67

California Dept of Education

SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1

File: PCR, Version 4

Page 1

Printed: 8/25/2023 2:38 PM



Maple Creek Elementary
Humboldt County

Unaudited Actuals

2022-23

General Fund and Charter Schools Funds

Program Cost Report

Schedule of Direct Charged Costs (DCC)

12 62935 0000000
Form PCR
D8AUP18AF5(2022-23)

Library, Media,
Technology and
Instructional Other Plant Facilities Rents
Supervision and Instructional School Pupil Support Pupil Ancillary Community General Maintenance and
Instruction Administration Resources Administration Services Transportation Services Services Administration and Operations Leases
(Functions 7000-
(F i 1000- | (F i 2100- 2420- (Functions 3110- (Functions 4000- | (Functions 5000- 7999, except (Functions 8100-
Goal Type of Program 1999) 2200) 2495) (Function 2700) 3160 and 3900) (Function 3600) 4999) 5999) 7210)* 8400) (Function 8700) Total
Instructional
Goals
0001 Pre-Kindergarten 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1110 Regular Education, K-12 162,384.59 500.00 400.00 18,200.00 0.00 28,833.28 0.00 38,707.35 0.00 249,025.22
3100 Alternative Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3200 Continuation Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3300 Independent Study Centers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3400 Opportunity Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3550 Community Day Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3700 Specialized Secondary Programs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3800 Career Technical Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4110 Regular Education, Adult 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4610 Adult Independent Study Centers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4620 Adult Correctional Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4630 Adult Career Technical Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4760 Bilingual 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4850 Migrant Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5000-5999 Special Education 14,738.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,738.53
6000 ROC/P 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Goals
7110 Nonagency - Educational 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7150 Nonagency - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8100 Community Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,683.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,683.04
8500 Child Care and Dev elopment
Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 39,282.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 39,282.09
Total Direct Charged Costs 177,123.12 500.00 400.00 18,200.00 0.00 28,833.28 0.00 45,965.13 0.00 38,707.35 0.00 309,728.88

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: PCR, Version 4

Page 2

* Functions 7100-7199 for goals 8100 and 8500

Printed: 8/25/2023 2:38 PM



Maple Creek Elementary

Unaudited Actuals
2022-23

12 62935 0000000

Humboldt County General Fund and Charter Schools Funds Form PCR
Program Cost Report D8AUP18AF5(2022-23)
Schedule of Allocated Support Costs (AC)
Allocated Support Costs (Based on factors input on Form PCRAF)
Full-Time
Goal Type of Program Equivalents Classroom Units Pupils Transported Total
Instructional Goals
0001 Pre-Kindergarten 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1110 Regular Education, K-12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3100 Alternative Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3200 Continuation Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3300 Independent Study Centers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3400 Opportunity Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3550 Community Day Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3700 Specialized Secondary Programs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3800 Career Technical Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4110 Regular Education, Adult 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4610 Adult Independent Study Centers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4620 Adult Correctional Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4630 Adult Career Technical Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4760 Bilingual 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4850 Migrant Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5000-5999 Special Education (allocated to 5001) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6000 ROC/P 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Goals
7110 Nonagency - Educational 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7150 Nonagency - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8100 Community Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8500 Child Care and Dev elopment Svcs. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Funds
-- Adult Education (Fund 11) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
-- Child Dev elopment (Fund 12) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
-- Cafeteria (Funds 13 and 61) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Allocated Support Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: PCR, Version 4

Page 3

Printed: 8/25/2023 2:38 PM



Maple Creek Elementary

Unaudited Actuals
2022-23

12 62935 0000000

Humboldt County General Fund and Charter Schools Funds Form PCR
Program Cost Report D8AUP18AF5(2022-23)
Schedule of Central Administration Costs (CAC)
A. Central Administration Costs in General Fund and Charter Schools Funds
1 Board and Superintendent (Funds 01, 09, and 62, Functions 7100-7180, Goals 0000-6999 and 9000, Objects 1000-7999) 70,141.23
2 External Financial Audits (Funds 01, 09, and 62, Functions 7190-7191, Goals 0000-6999 and 9000, Objects 1000 - 7999) 13,200.00
3 Other General Administration (Funds 01, 09, and 62, Functions 7200-7600 except 7210, Goal 0000, Objects 1000-7999) 16,690.65
4 Centralized Data Processing (Funds 01, 09, and 62, Function 7700, Goal 0000, Objects 1000-7999) 1,825.00
5 Total Central Administration Costs in General Fund and Charter Schools Funds 101,856.88
B. Direct Charged and Allocated Costs in General Fund and Charter Schools Funds
1 Total Direct Charged Costs (from Form PCR, Column 1, Total) 309,728.88
2 Total Allocated Costs (from Form PCR, Column 2, Total) 0.00
3 Total Direct Charged and Allocated Costs in General Fund and Charter Schools Funds 309,728.88
C. Direct Charged Costs in Other Funds
1 Adult Education (Fund 11, Objects 1000-5999, except 5100) 0.00
2 Child Development (Fund 12, Objects 1000-5999, except 5100) 0.00
3 Cafeteria (Funds 13 & 61, Objects 1000-5999, except 5100) 0.00
4 Foundation (Funds 19 & 57, Objects 1000-5999, except 5100) 0.00
5 Total Direct Charged Costs in Other Funds 0.00
D. Total Direct Charged and Allocated Costs (B3 + C5) 309,728.88
E. Ratio of Central Administration Costs to Direct Charged and Allocated Costs (A5/D) 32.89%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: PCR, Version 4

Page 4

Printed: 8/25/2023 2:38 PM



Maple Creek Elementary
Humboldt County

Unaudited Actuals
2022-23
General Fund and Charter Schools Funds
Program Cost Report
Schedule of Other Costs (OC)

12 62935 0000000
Form PCR
D8AUP18AF5(2022-23)

Type of Activity

Food Services

Enterprise

Facilities
Acquisition &
Construction

Other Outgo

(Functions 9000-

(Function 3700) (Function 6000) (Function 8500) 9999) Total
Food Services (Objects 1000-5999, 6400-6920) 3,379.81 3,379.81
Enterprise (Objects 1000-5999, 6400-6920) 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition & Construction (Objects 1000-6700) 0.00 0.00
Other Outgo (Objects 1000 - 7999) 83,632.10 83,632.10
Total Other Costs 3,379.81 0.00 0.00 83,632.10 87,011.91

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V6.1
File: PCR, Version 4

Page 5

Printed: 8/25/2023 2:38 PM



SACS Web System - SACS V6.1
8/25/2023 4:25:33 PM 12-62935-0000000
Unaudited Actuals
Unaudited Actuals 2022-23
Technical Review Checks
Phase - All
Display - All Technical Checks

Maple Creek Elementary Humboldt County

Following is a chart of the various types of technical review checks and related requirements:

F - Fatal (Data must be corrected; an explanation is not allowed)

W/WC - Warning/Warning with Calculation (If data are not correct, correct the data; if data are correct an explanation is
required)

O - Informational (If data are not correct, correct the data; if data are correct an explanation is optional, but encouraged)

IMPORT CHECKS

BALANCE-FDxRS - (Fatal) - Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance plus Revenues minus Expenditures minus Passed
Assets minus Deferred Outflows of Resources plus Liabilities plus Deferred Inflows of Resources, must total zero
by fund and resource, except for agency funds 76 and 95.

BALANCE-FDxRS-AGENCY - (Fatal) - Assets (objects 9100-9489) minus Liabilities (objects 9500-9689) must Passed
total zero by fund and resource for agency funds 76 and 95.

CHECKFUNCTION - (Fatal) - Al FUNCTION codes must be valid. Passed
CHECKFUND - (Fatal) - All FUND codes must be valid. Passed
CHECKGOAL - (Fatal) - All GOAL codes must be valid. Passed
CHECKOBJECT - (Fatal) - All OBJECT codes must be valid. Passed
CHECKRESOURCE - (Warning) - All RESOURCE codes must be valid. Passed
CHK-FDXRS7690x0B8590 - (Fatal) - Funds 19, 57, 63, 66, 67, and 73 with Object 8590, All Other State Revenue, Passed

must be used in combination with Resource 7690, STRS-On Behalf Pension Contributions.

CHK-FUNCTIONXOBJECT - (Fatal) - Al FUNCTION and OBJECT account code combinations must be valid. Passed

CHK-FUNDXxFUNCTION-A - (Warning) - All FUND (funds 01 through 12, 19, 57, 62, and 73) and FUNCTION Passed
account code combinations should be valid.

CHK-FUNDxFUNCTION-B - (Fatal) - Al FUND (all funds except for 01 through 12, 19, 57, 62, and 73) and Passed
FUNCTION account code combinations must be valid.

CHK-FUNDxGOAL - (Warning) - All FUND and GOAL account code combinations should be valid. Passed
CHK-FUNDxOBJECT - (Fatal) - All FUND and OBJECT account code combinations must be valid. Passed
CHK-FUNDXxRESOURCE - (Warning) - All FUND and RESOURCE account code combinations should be valid. Passed

Page 1 of 6



SACS Web System - SACS V6.1
12-62935-0000000 - Maple Creek Elementary - Unaudited Actuals - Unaudited Actuals 2022-23
8/25/2023 4:25:33 PM

CHK-GOALXxFUNCTION-A - (Fatal) - Goal and Function account code combinations (all goals with expenditure
objects 1000-7999 in functions 1000-1999 and 4000-5999) must be valid. NOTE: Functions not included in the
GOALXFUNCTION table (0000, 2000-3999, 6000-6999, 7100-7199, 7210, 8000-8999) are not checked and will
pass the TRC.

CHK-GOALXxFUNCTION-B - (Fatal) - General administration costs (functions 7200-7999, except 7210) must be
direct-charged to an Undistributed, Nonagency, or County Services to Districts goal (Goal 0000, 7100-7199, or
8600-8699).

CHK-RES6500X0BJ8091 - (Fatal) - There is no activity in Resource 6500 (Special Education) with Object 8091
(LCFF Transfers-Current Year) or 8099 (LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers-Prior Years).

CHK-RESOURCExOBJECTA - (Warning) - All RESOURCE and OBJECT (objects 8000 through 9999, except for
9791, 9793, and 9795) account code combinations should be valid.

CHK-RESOURCExOBJECTB - (Informational) - All RESOURCE and OBJECT(objects 9791, 9793, and 9795)
account code combinations should be valid.

CHK-RS-LOCAL-DEFINED - (Fatal) - All locally defined resource codes must roll up to a CDE defined resource
code.

PY-EFB=CY-BFB - (Fatal) - Prior year ending fund balance (preloaded from last year's unaudited actuals
submission) must equal current year beginning fund balance (Object 9791).

PY-EFB=CY-BFB-RES - (Fatal) - Prior year ending balance (preloaded from last year's unaudited actuals
submission) must equal current year beginning balance (Object 9791), by fund and resource.

SPECIAL-ED-GOAL - (Fatal) - Special Education revenue and expenditure transactions (resources 3300-3405,
and 6500-6540, objects 1000-8999) must be coded to a Special Education 5000 goal or to Goal 7110,
Nonagency-Educational. This technical review check excludes Early Intervening Services resources 3307, 3309,
3312, 3318, and 3332.

GENERAL LEDGER CHECKS

AR-AP-POSITIVE - (Fatal) - Accounts Receivable (Object 9200), Due from Other Funds (Object 9310), Accounts
Payable (Object 9500), and Due to Other Funds (Object 9610) should have a positive balance by resource, by fund.

CEFB-POSITIVE - (Fatal) - Components of Ending Fund Balance/Net Position (objects 9700-9789, 9796, and
9797) must be positive individually by resource, by fund.

CEFB=FD-EQUITY - (Fatal) - Components of Ending Fund Balance/Net Position (objects 9710-9790, 9796, and
9797) must agree with Fund Equity (Assets [objects 9100-9489] plus Deferred Outflows of Resources [objects
9490-9499] minus Liabilities [objects 9500-9689] minus Deferred Inflows of Resources [objects 9690-9699]).

CONSOLIDATED-ADM-BAL - (Fatal) - Net expenditures and assets minus liabilittes must equal zero for
Resource 3155, ESEA (ESSA): Consolidated Administrative Funds.

CONTRIB-RESTR-REYV - (Fatal) - Contributions from Restricted Revenues (Object 8990) must net to zero by fund.

CONTRIB-UNREST-REYV - (Fatal) - Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues (Object 8980) must net to zero by
fund.

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Page 2 of 6



SACS Web System - SACS V6.1
12-62935-0000000 - Maple Creek Elementary - Unaudited Actuals - Unaudited Actuals 2022-23
8/25/2023 4:25:33 PM

DUE-FROM=DUE-TO - (Fatal) - Due from Other Funds (Object 9310) must equal Due to Other Funds (Object
9610).

EFB-POSITIVE - (Warning) - All ending fund balances (Object 979Z) should be positive by resource, by fund.

EPA-CONTRIB - (Fatal) - There should be no contributions (objects 8980-8999) to the Education Protection
Account (Resource 1400).

EXCESS-ASSIGN-REU - (Fatal) - Amounts reported in Other Assignments (Object 9780) and/or Reserve for
Economic Uncertainties (REU) (Object 9789) should not create a negative amount in Unassigned/Unappropriated
(Object 9790) by fund and resource (for all funds except funds 61 through 95).

EXP-POSITIVE - (Warning) - Expenditure amounts (objects 1000-7999) should be positive by function, resource,
and fund.

INTERFD-DIR-COST - (Fatal) - Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund (Object 5750) must net to zero for all funds.

INTERFD-IN-OUT - (Fatal) - Interfund Transfers In (objects 8910-8929) must equal Interfund Transfers Out
(objects 7610-7629).

INTERFD-INDIRECT - (Fatal) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (Object 7350) must net to zero for all funds.

INTERFD-INDIRECT-FN - (Fatal) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (Object 7350) must net to zero by
function.

INTRAFD-DIR-COST - (Fatal) - Transfers of Direct Costs (Object 5710) must net to zero by fund.

INTRAFD-INDIRECT - (Fatal) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net to zero by fund.

INTRAFD-INDIRECT-FN - (Fatal) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net to zero by function.

LCFF-TRANSFER - (Fatal) - LCFF Transfers (objects 8091 and 8099) must net to zero, individually.

LOTTERY-CONTRIB - (Fatal) - There should be no contributions (objects 8980-8999) to the lottery (resources
1100 and 6300) or from the Lottery: Instructional Materials (Resource 6300).

NET-INV-CAP-ASSETS - (Warning) - If capital asset amounts are imported/keyed, objects 9400-9489, (Capital
Assets) in funds 61-95, then an amount should be recorded for Object 9796 (Net Investment in Capital Assets)
within the same fund.

OBJ-POSITIVE - (Warning) - All applicable objects should have a positive balance byresource, by fund.

PASS-THRU-REV=EXP - (Warning) - Pass-through revenues from all sources (objects 8287, 8587, and 8697)
should equal transfers of pass-through revenues to other agencies (objects 7211 through 7213, plus 7299 for
Resource 3327), by fund and resource.

REV-POSITIVE - (Warning) - Revenue amounts exclusive of contributions (objects 8000-8979) should be positive
by resource, by fund.

RS-NET-POSITION-ZERO - (Fatal) - Restricted Net Position (Object 9797), in unrestricted resources, must be
zero, by resource, in funds 61 through 95.

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Page 3 of 6



SACS Web System - SACS V6.1
12-62935-0000000 - Maple Creek Elementary - Unaudited Actuals - Unaudited Actuals 2022-23
8/25/2023 4:25:33 PM

SE-PASS-THRU-REVENUE - (Warning) - Transfers of special education pass-through revenues are not reported
in the general fund for the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area.

UNASSIGNED-NEGATIVE - (Fatal) - Unassigned/Unapprorpriated balance (Object 9790) must be zero or
negative, by resource, in all funds except the general fund and funds 61 through 95.

UNR-NET-POSITION-NEG - (Fatal) - Unrestricted Net Position (Object 9790), in restricted resources, must be zero
or negative, byresource, in funds 61 through 95.

SUPPLEMENTAL CHECKS

ASSET-ACCUM-DEPR-NEG - (Fatal) - In Form ASSET, accumulated depreciation and amortization for
governmental and business-type activities must be zero or negative.

ASSET-IMPORT - (Fatal) - If capital asset amounts are imported/keyed (Function 8500, Facilities Acquisition and
Construction, or objects 6 XXX, Capital Outlay; or objects 9400-9489, Capital Assets, in funds 61-67), then capital
asset supplemental data (Form ASSET) must be provided.

ASSET-PY-BAL - (Fatal) - If capital asset ending balances were included in the prior year unaudited actuals, the
Schedule of Capital Assets (Form ASSET) must be provided.

CURRENT-CALC-EXP - (Informational) - The Percent of Current Cost of Education Expended for Classroom
Compensation (Line 15 in Form CEA) must equal or exceed 60% for elementary, 55% for unified, and 50% for
high school districts under EC Section 41372, unless the districtis exempt pursuant to EC Section 41374.

DEBT-ACTIVITY - (Informational) - If long-term debt exists, there should be activity entered in the Schedule of
Long-Term Liabilities (Form DEBT) for each type of debt.

DEBT-IMPORT - (Fatal) - If long-term debt amounts are imported/keyed, the long-term debt supplemental data
(Form DEBT) must be provided.

DEBT-POSITIVE - (Fatal) - In Form DEBT, long-term liability ending balances must be positive.

DEBT-PY-BAL - (Fatal) - If long-term liability ending balances were included in the prior year unaudited actuals
data, the Schedule of Long-Term Liabilities (Form DEBT) must be provided.

ESMOE-ADA - (Fatal) - If Form ESMOE is completed, ADAmust be reported in Section Il, Line A.

ESMOE-IMPORT - (Fatal) - If Every Student Succeeds Act amounts are imported, then the Every Student Succeeds
Act Maintenance of Effort form, Form ESMOE, must be provided.

IC-ADMIN-NOT-ZERO - (Fatal) - Other General Administration costs (Part Ill, Line A1) in Form ICR should not be
zero.

IC-ADMIN-PLANT-SVCS - (Warning) - Percentage of plant services costs attributable to general administration is
either zero or exceeds 25%. LEAs with these percentages may have incorrectly coded general administration
costs. Please review the GL data extracted on Line A1 and any amount entered on Line A2a in Part | of the Indirect
Cost Rate Worksheet (Form ICR) and correct the data if necessary.

Percentage of plant services costs attributable to general administration (Part |, Line C) is % $0.00
Explanation: General administration services provided off-site by contract.

IC-BD-SUPT-NOT-ZERO - (Warning) - Board and Superintendent costs (Part lll, Line B7) in Form ICR should not
be zero.

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Exception

Passed

Page 4 of 6



SACS Web System - SACS V6.1
12-62935-0000000 - Maple Creek Elementary - Unaudited Actuals - Unaudited Actuals 2022-23
8/25/2023 4:25:33 PM

IC-BD-SUPT-VS-ADMIN - (Warning) - In Form ICR, the ratio of Board and Superintendent costs (Part Ill, Line B7)
to Other General Administration costs (Partlll, Line A1) should not be less than 5%.

IC-EXCEEDS-LEA-RATE - (Warning) - The indirect cost rate used in one or more programs (Form ICR, Exhibit A -
Rate Used) should not exceed the LEA's approved indirect cost rate.

IC-PCT - (Warning) - The straight indirect cost percentage before the carry-forward adjustment (Form ICR, Part Ill,
Line C) is between 2% and 9%.

IC-POSITIVE - (Warning) - The indirect cost rate after the carry-forward adjustment (Form ICR, Part lll, Line D)
should be positive.

LOT-CONTRIB-IMPORT-A - (Fatal) - If State Lottery revenue (Resource 1100) is contributed to other resources
(Object 8980), supplemental data for those contributions must be entered in Form L.

LOT-CONTRIB-IMPORT-B - (Warning) - If State Lottery revenue (Resource 1100) is contributed to other resources
(Object 8980), supplemental expenditure data for those contributions should be entered in Form L.

LOT-IMPORT - (Fatal) - If lottery amounts are imported in resources 1100 and/or 6300, then the Lottery Report,
Form L, mustbe completed and saved.

PCR-ALLOC-NO-DIRECT - (Warning) - In forms PCR/PCRAF, costs should normally only be allocated to goals
that have direct costs.

PCR-GF-EXPENDITURES - (Fatal) - Total Costs by Program in Form PCR, Column 6 should agree with total
expenditures (objects 1000-7999) in funds 01, 09, and 62.

PCRAF-UNDISTRIBUTED - (Fatal) - Allocation factors must be entered in Form PCRAF for support functions with
costs in undistributed goals (goals 0000 and 9000).

EXPORT VALIDATION CHECKS

ADA-PROVIDE - (Fatal) - Average Daily Attendance data (Form A) must be provided.

CEA-PROVIDE - (Fatal) - Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom Compensation data (Form CEA) must
be provided.

CHK-DEPENDENCY - (Fatal) - If data has changed that affect other forms, the affected forms must be opened and
saved.

CHK-EXTRACTED-DATA-SOURCE - (Warning) - All forms that extract data from a prior reporting period use the
same source extraction submission

CHK-UNBALANCED-A - (Warning) - Unbalanced and/or incomplete data in any of the forms should be corrected
before an official exportis completed.

CHK-UNBALANCED-B - (Fatal) - Unbalanced and/or incomplete data in any of the forms must be corrected
before an official exportis completed.

FORMO01-PROVIDE - (Fatal) - Form 01 (Form 01l) must be opened and saved.

GANN-PROVIDE - (Fatal) - Appropriations Limit Calculations supplemental data (Form GANN) must be provided.

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Page 5 of 6



SACS Web System - SACS V6.1
12-62935-0000000 - Maple Creek Elementary - Unaudited Actuals - Unaudited Actuals 2022-23

8/25/2023 4:25:33 PM

ICR-PROVIDE - (Fatal) - Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet (Form ICR) must be provided. Passed
UNAUDIT-CERT-PROVIDE - (Fatal) - Unaudited Actual Certification (Form CA) must be provided. Passed
Passed

VERSION-CHECK - (Warning) - All versions are current.

Page 6 of 6



SACS Web System - SACS V6.1
8/25/2023 4:26:57 PM 12-62935-0000000
Unaudited Actuals
Budget 2023-24
Technical Review Checks
Phase - All
Display - All Technical Checks
Maple Creek Elementary Humboldt County

Following is a chart of the various types of technical review checks and related requirements:

F - Fatal (Data must be corrected; an explanation is not allowed)

W/WC - Warning/Warning with Calculation (If data are not correct, correct the data; if data are correct an explanation is
required)

O - Informational (If data are not correct, correct the data; if data are correct an explanation is optional, but encouraged)

IMPORT CHECKS

CHECKFUNCTION - (Fatal) - Al FUNCTION codes must be valid. Passed
CHECKFUND - (Fatal) - All FUND codes must be valid. Passed
CHECKGOAL - (Fatal) - All GOAL codes must be valid. Passed
CHECKOBJECT - (Fatal) - All OBJECT codes must be valid. Passed
CHECKRESOURCE - (Warning) - Al RESOURCE codes must be valid. Passed
CHK-FDXRS7690xOB8590 - (Fatal) - Funds 19, 57, 63, 66, 67, and 73 with Object 8590, All Other State Revenue, Passed

must be used in combination with Resource 7690, STRS-On Behalf Pension Contributions.

CHK-FUNCTIONXOBJECT - (Fatal) - Al FUNCTION and OBJECT account code combinations must be valid. Passed

CHK-FUNDXFUNCTION-A - (Warning) - All FUND (funds 01 through 12, 19, 57, 62, and 73) and FUNCTION Passed
account code combinations should be valid.

CHK-FUNDxFUNCTION-B - (Fatal) - Al FUND (all funds except for 01 through 12, 19, 57, 62, and 73) and Passed
FUNCTION account code combinations must be valid.

CHK-FUNDxGOAL - (Warning) - All FUND and GOAL account code combinations should be valid. Passed
CHK-FUNDxOBJECT - (Fatal) - Al FUND and OBJECT account code combinations must be valid. Passed
CHK-FUNDXRESOURCE - (Warning) - All FUND and RESOURCE account code combinations should be valid. Passed
CHK-GOALXxFUNCTION-A - (Fatal) - Goal and Function account code combinations (all goals with expenditure Passed

objects 1000-7999 in functions 1000-1999 and 4000-5999) must be valid. NOTE: Functions not included in the
GOALXFUNCTION table (0000, 2000-3999, 6000-6999, 7100-7199, 7210, 8000-8999) are not checked and will
pass the TRC.

CHK-GOALXxFUNCTION-B - (Fatal) - General administration costs (functions 7200-7999, except 7210) must be Passed
direct-charged to an Undistributed, Nonagency, or County Services to Districts goal (Goal 0000, 7100-7199, or
8600-8699).

Page 1 0of 3



SACS Web System - SACS V6.1
12-62935-0000000 - Maple Creek Elementary - Unaudited Actuals - Budget 2023-24
8/25/2023 4:26:57 PM

CHK-RES6500X0OBJ8091 - (Fatal) - There is no activity in Resource 6500 (Special Education) with Object 8091 Passed
(LCFF Transfers-Current Year) or 8099 (LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers-Prior Years).

CHK-RESOURCExOBJECTA - (Warning) - All RESOURCE and OBJECT (objects 8000 through 9999, except for Passed
9791, 9793, and 9795) account code combinations should be valid.

CHK-RESOURCExOBJECTB - (Informational) - All RESOURCE and OBJECT(objects 9791, 9793, and 9795) Passed
account code combinations should be valid.

CHK-RS-LOCAL-DEFINED - (Fatal) - All locally defined resource codes must roll up to a CDE defined resource Passed
code.
SPECIAL-ED-GOAL - (Fatal) - Special Education revenue and expenditure transactions (resources 3300-3405, Passed

and 6500-6540, objects 1000-8999) must be coded to a Special Education 5000 goal or to Goal 7110,
Nonagency-Educational. This technical review check excludes Early Intervening Services resources 3307, 3309,
3312, 3318, and 3332.

GENERAL LEDGER CHECKS

CEFB-POSITIVE - (Fatal) - Components of Ending Fund Balance/Net Position (objects 9700-9789, 9796, and Passed
9797) must be positive individually by resource, by fund.

CONTRIB-RESTR-REYV - (Fatal) - Contributions from Restricted Revenues (Object 8990) must net to zero by fund. Passed
CONTRIB-UNREST-REV - (Fatal) - Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues (Object 8980) must net to zero by Passed
fund.

EFB-POSITIVE - (Warning) - All ending fund balances (Object 979Z) should be positive by resource, by fund. Passed
EPA-CONTRIB - (Fatal) - There should be no contributions (objects 8980-8999) to the Education Protection Passed

Account (Resource 1400).

EXCESS-ASSIGN-REU - (Fatal) - Amounts reported in Other Assignments (Object 9780) and/or Reserve for Passed
Economic Uncertainties (REU) (Object 9789) should not create a negative amount in Unassigned/Unappropriated
(Object 9790) by fund and resource (for all funds except funds 61 through 95).

EXP-POSITIVE - (Warning) - Expenditure amounts (objects 1000-7999) should be positive by function, resource, Passed
and fund.

INTERFD-DIR-COST - (Fatal) - Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund (Object 5750) must net to zero for all funds. Passed
INTERFD-IN-OUT - (Fatal) - Interfund Transfers In (objects 8910-8929) must equal Interfund Transfers Out Passed

(objects 7610-7629).

INTERFD-INDIRECT - (Fatal) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (Object 7350) must net to zero for all funds. Passed
INTERFD-INDIRECT-FN - (Fatal) - Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund (Object 7350) must net to zero by Passed
function.

INTRAFD-DIR-COST - (Fatal) - Transfers of Direct Costs (Object 5710) must net to zero by fund. Passed
INTRAFD-INDIRECT - (Fatal) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net to zero by fund. Passed

Page 2 of 3



SACS Web System - SACS V6.1
12-62935-0000000 - Maple Creek Elementary - Unaudited Actuals - Budget 2023-24
8/25/2023 4:26:57 PM

INTRAFD-INDIRECT-FN - (Fatal) - Transfers of Indirect Costs (Object 7310) must net to zero by function.

LCFF-TRANSFER - (Fatal) - LCFF Transfers (objects 8091 and 8099) must net to zero, individually.

LOTTERY-CONTRIB - (Fatal) - There should be no contributions (objects 8980-8999) to the lottery (resources
1100 and 6300) or from the Lottery: Instructional Materials (Resource 6300).

OBJ-POSITIVE - (Warning) - All applicable objects should have a positive balance byresource, by fund.

PASS-THRU-REV=EXP - (Warning) - Pass-through revenues from all sources (objects 8287, 8587, and 8697)
should equal transfers of pass-through revenues to other agencies (objects 7211 through 7213, plus 7299 for
Resource 3327), by fund and resource.

REV-POSITIVE - (Warning) - Revenue amounts exclusive of contributions (objects 8000-8979) should be positive
by resource, by fund.

RS-NET-POSITION-ZERO - (Fatal) - Restricted Net Position (Object 9797), in unrestricted resources, must be
zero, by resource, in funds 61 through 95.

SE-PASS-THRU-REVENUE - (Warning) - Transfers of special education pass-through revenues are not reported
in the general fund for the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area.

UNASSIGNED-NEGATIVE - (Fatal) - Unassigned/Unapprorpriated balance (Object 9790) must be zero or
negative, by resource, in all funds except the general fund and funds 61 through 95.

UNR-NET-POSITION-NEG - (Fatal) - Unrestricted Net Position (Object 9790), in restricted resources, must be zero
or negative, by resource, in funds 61 through 95.

EXPORT VALIDATION CHECKS

ADA-PROVIDE - (Fatal) - Average Daily Attendance data (Form A) must be provided.

CHK-DEPENDENCY - (Fatal) - If data has changed that affect other forms, the affected forms mustbe opened and
saved.

CHK-EXTRACTED-DATA-SOURCE - (Warning) - All forms that extract data from a prior reporting period use the
same source extraction submission

CHK-UNBALANCED-A - (Warning) - Unbalanced and/or incomplete data in any of the forms should be corrected
before an official exportis completed.

CHK-UNBALANCED-B - (Fatal) - Unbalanced and/or incomplete data in any of the forms must be corrected
before an official exportis completed.

FORMO01-PROVIDE - (Fatal) - Form 01 (Form 01l) must be opened and saved.

VERSION-CHECK - (Warning) - All versions are current.

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Passed

Page 3 of 3



	0.0 September 8, 2023 Agenda
	4.1 Approve August 11, 2023 Draft Minutes
	4.2 Approve Warrants - August 2023
	4.2 Approve Warrants - July 2023
	4.3 Review Payroll July 2023
	MC AUG Payroll (1)
	2022-23 Unaudited Actuals Board Packet (1)
	Memo and Gann Resolution
	Unaudited Actuals Memo 2022-2023
	GANN attachment for Unaudited Actuals 23-24
	GANN CALCULATIONS
	TIMELINE
	GOVERNMENT CODE RELATING TO GANN LIMIT


	CA
	TC
	01
	17
	40
	A
	ASSET
	CEA
	DEBT
	ESMOE
	GANN
	ICR
	L
	PCRAF
	PCR
	TRC - UA
	TRC - B




